AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
August 6, 2018
7:00 p.m.

1, Cal to Order
H. Prayer & Pledge
1. Approval of Agenda

IV, f/ Consent Agenda

(Consent fterns as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unfess a
request for removal of an item or ifemis is made from a Comimissioner or Commissioners, }

A.  Approval of Minutes:  July 2, 2018 Begular Meating, July 18, 2018 Work Session & July 23, 2013
Special Called Meeting

B. TaxRefund Approvals
C.  Personnel Matters

Appointment: Water Plant Operator
Resignation. Seif and Water Technisian

Mewvlng from Full-Time to Part-Time: Cartified Telecormmunicatar Part-Time!Fitl-Ir:
Retirement from EMS (2
. Resignation from EMS {1}

Step/Merit increases

Sociat Services Department
EMS

Fecreation Degartmant
Sentiors

Sheriffs Depanment (3)

. Tax Department

£ Budget Amendments Na. 1
F.  Board Appointments/Resignations:

1. Reappoirtment: County Attomey
2. Resignation: Community Advisory Committes

G.  Resolution: Suplus Equipment
& H.  Home & Community Care Black Grant {HCCBG) Documentation

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES/STAFF

A Introduction of New Employees/Staff

1. Boclal Services New Employees (2}
2. Deputy Shesff

Vi, Scheduled Appointments

B LN

ACTION B,
REQUIRED

&L e pa b

nNO A, Dwiight Decoskey, Mew Albemarle Hopeline Executive Director-GED 700 p.m.
ACTION < B.  Bift Jennings, Tax Administrator 715 pm.
REQUIRED C.  Swusan Chaney, Social Services 720 pm.
VIl. | Comumissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
B.

Vil Old Business
k A, Updates from County Manager




ACTION B. Animal Control Ordinance Amendment

REQUIRED c
IX. New Business
A Perquimans County ESFRLP1719 Bid Avard
ACTION B.  Seniors’ Health insurance Information Program {SHIIPY Grant
REQLUIRED ‘< .
B
E
F
X Public Comments
NG {1 you wish io address fhe Board, please stafe your name for thie record prior to speaking)
ACTIGN A
REQUIRED 3
C.

XL Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
> CUP-16-06 Alpha Value, Inc. Extension Request
> Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Log

Code Enforcement Report
Building inspections Report
Sheriffs Department

CONMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

Fa

L7

vV Y



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
August 6, 2018
7:60 p.m.

. Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any
of these items, please make that request during the mesting.
VA, The following introductions will be made:
L. Susae Chaney: Swsan Chaney, Social Services Director, will introduce Ay Felton - Social Warker [A&T whe was appoinied
on Junse T, 268 and Deanne Smith - (MO [F~ Adult Medicaid Casewarker who wis appointed Feby 1, 2618,
2. Bherlff Shelby White: SherilT White will introduse Fost Arreyo who was eppointed as Centified Deputy effective Angust 1,
MHNE.
VI.A. Enclosure. Dwight Decoskey, new Executive DirectorfCED of Albemare Hopeline, inc., will introduce

himself and remind the Board of the relationship between the county and Albemarte Hopeline, and provide
some pricriies that should be of interest to the Board.

V1.B. Enciosure. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update.
WVI.C.  Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her monthly report.
ViiL A, County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

VIILB. Enclosure. A Public Hearing was held on April 2, 2018 to receive public comments on the
proposed Animal Control Ordinance Amendment. At that fime, the Board tabled action on the
Ordinance until further discussion could be made addressing issues brought up during the Public
Hearing. Chairman Melson, County Manager Heath, County Attorney High have met and are
recommending the attached revised Ordinance No. 99 which amends the Animal Control
Crdinance to include reguiations on tethering. Board action is being requested.

XA Enciosures. On July 5, 2018, bids were opened from contractors that wanted to work on the five
dwellings that qualified for the Single Family Rehabilitation Grant. Afer finding ou that an
interested contractor was |eft off the bid list, the project was rebidded and the bids were opened
on July 26, 2018. The bids received were as follows:

Case #E Case #4 Case W5 Case 07 Case #08
Contracior 20T & Cgwent Garden St 147 Bethumy Church B 261 5 Covend Garden %1 05 5 Chimech St EEJ Einz 5E
Bevidere Herilord Hertford Heriford

) 5375 524650
523830 SI8.850 e $21.650
William Holley Construction $31370 $36,325 SES.700 i S24R73 S0
The low bids are hi hted. The Board will need to review and award the contract for the
Single Family Rehabilitation Grant Project. Board action is being requested.

IX.B. Enclosures. Jewel Winsiow, Extension Director, has been informed that the Seniors’ Heafth
insurance Information Program {SHIIP) has been awarded for FY 2018-19. She needs the Board
to authorize the Chairman and County Staff to sign the required documentation to accept these
funds. Board action is being requested.

S drE o bR kR ko A

CONSENT AGENBA NOTES

{Consenf ftems as follows will be adopted with 2 single mofion, second and vole,
uniess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes for July 2, 2018 Regutar Meeting, July 16, 2018 Work Session, & July 23,
2018 Special Called Meeting

Blair Shores Butfders
B&B Construction

B.  Enclosures: Tax Refunds — see attached list
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matters
Employee Employec Action : Grade/ | Mow Effective
Name Job Title Reguired i Step Salary Date
Christopher Whargon Water Plant Operatar Anpoineeny i 6418 47270 | S012018
Caitlyn Jovmer District Soil & Water Technician Restonation B15/203%
Eensily Harell Part-TimeTill-In Cenified Telecommnunicator Movinga TR 1 8375 514,710, | WI620IR

Laery Chappol Part-Fime/Fitl-in EMT Retiremnent 12032017
Eebine Eyman Pari-Time/Fitf-1n ENMT-] Retirement 12/0EF0LT
Katherine Weiss Pan-Time/Fift-T EMT-T Resigmation IXOEHNT §

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases were approved for the employee. The
foliowing individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for stepimerit increases:



Employee Employes i Grade! MNew Effective
Name Job Title Step Salgry Lxaie

Samantha Farrar Offece Assisians 161 5T S2E 684 SGEAE
Sonia Davenport EMT-[ Gk S40.446 &TEZ01R
Tonathan Blanchisrd Adhletic Proprsm Supervisur 5443 532773 SR
Mettie Goedon Secrelary - Senioe Center S65 $11.64Mr. RAEZ01E
Brean Baker BT Animal Conteod Officer 343 512 E0Mhr BIGEIH S
Beian Gregory Deputy Sheriff B3 $34.249 BALEAROE
Bamon Sizemore Drepely Skeriff {Contified) 652 1 33434 LTEHNS
Sharon Cooper Tax Cherk - DMWY SEA G 25796 | RERMNE

Enclosures: Budget Amendment No.1 is presented for Board action.
Enclosure: The following Board reappointmentiresignation are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BARD ACTIDN TEREM DATE
High, Hackney Cosenly Attoreey R.eappoinimen T ves, BA1201E
Gorden, MNettie COLC - Adult Care Home Advisary Commithes Resignation HAGGTE

Enclosure: The Board will nesd to consider the enclosed Resolution requesting the Board to declare several
iterns as surplus equipment to be traded in for another vehicle or sold on GovDeals.

Home & Community Care Biock Grant {HCCBG) Documentation: We have received the Home &

Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) Contracts for FY 2018-19 for Board review and acfion. Board action is
being requested on the enclosed Contracts,



June 18 -ReonfouckaBe 1 5445
EERE T TR IS A AT AN AR A
WORK SESSION
June 18, 2018
700 pm,
Following the Special Called Meeting, the Perquimans Counly Board of Commissicners h2ld a

Yiork Seesion on Monday, June 18, 2048, at 7:32 g.m. in the Commissicners Room located on the first
floor of the Perquimans County Courthause Annesx.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melson, Chairman Fondeila A, Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffler Kyle Jones
Edward 8. Muzzukn Charles Waodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Morne
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Ceunty Managar Many Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hackney High, County Altormey
The fellowing matter was discussed during the Werk Session.
LETTER FROM THE TOWN OF HERTFORD

==LAEh PN e (LT UF BERTRORD
County Manager Heath repored io the Board that he had received a lefter from the Town of
Hertford regarding the baskefball courts being locked up. The lefter basically stated that the Hertford
Town Counce would s6lF patret the ares but the gates will be open 24 hours. This is for information R,
Sheriff Shetby White was present and gave some background as to why the gates were being Jocked at
stenset  After discussion, it was suggested by Commissiener Muzzulin we should place #is on fie Judy
Agenda far discussion and action. County #anager Heath is going to send a leder to the Town of
Hartford asking for mera information and that the Board was going to discuss it at the July 2™ meating,

ADJOURNMENT
There being no ferther comments or business to discuss, the Work Session was adiourned at B:45

ELF.

Wallace E. Metson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board
REGULAR MEETING
July 2, 2018
F0O0 .

The Perguimans Counly Board of Commissioners ek in 2 regular meeting on Monday,

288, at 7:00 pm. [ the Commissioners Boom located on the frst floor of the Perquimans
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelsan, Chairman

Juiy 2,
County

Fondela A Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W Hofer T. Kyie Jonas
Edward R. Muzzulin Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ARSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicus, Clerk to the Board

After the Chairman salled the meefi
Chairman ied the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Fondeila A beigh made a metion to agprove the Agenda, as amended. The mofion was
seconded by Chares Woodand. The Board voted unanimously to approve the Agenda, &s amended.
CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Jones asked that the approval of Minutes be removed for disgussion. The balance

of the items was considered to be routine and wers unanimously approvad on motion made by T, Ky
Jones, seconded by Joseph W, Hoiffer.

2. Personnat Matters:

ng 1o order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and e

Empleyoe Empioyes Action Gradel How Effective
MNome Jak: TrHe Reguirel Step Salziy Date
Deanise Senish BAC 32 - Adualt Medicaid Capeworker Appaintnen: &l 520438 | TOLEHEE
Tari Amoyo Ceniefied Depaily ALDAE [ 3JLGET | BEOL2HER
Debbie Eynarn Parl-Tiew/Fili-ln Centified Tel icaley Resignatios - WTTHEE

3. Step/Merit Increases;
Emgpboyes Exmployee Grade Mew Effective
Mame 2eb Fide Miep Sakary Deate

Mary Hurmicwit Socrelrre'Cleck to to BoanlPersanne| Gilkeer G518 LG TGS
Helen L., Hantey FinarteHR Spocialist &L £313.247 TR
Ralin Trashload Supervisot - Buitdibas & Graunds [ 138,703 2GR
Hewerd Williams Diregcier THID E5[Lbad TAL2GIE
Vigil Paish Lhief Inspecior FH6 341266 2038
Joaane Avery 10 32 33 i3]0 2GS
Erystal Dogier-Bags Publis Infarmation Assislans 3¥ 56 L6956 T L2GES
Angeiz Joedan Social Work Supervisor [ 1375 351,042 OIS
Eailvn Codsen E3S Shil Supervisor {Pararedic] Tl 543,740 THNSELE
Fames [eicester EMS Shif Supeerises {Fanmedic) TE? 347,056 TOIZHE
Dbz Prosioe Secrplary G111 IMSL TB1rHNE
Hay Fesn i Sorzeenl &7 R LEWEE] THLLE
Heodalf Harralt g t 574 343 WA E
Cainden Jordam, fr Depury Sheriff G5 ED S404540 TEES201%
Thomas Aeid Chick Bepeny T P81 7 IANE |




3412 July 2, 2018 consinued iW.A. - Page 2

Emplogee Es=ql Grade Mew Effecpive
Mame duh ';: IStep Salzry Trate

Kimberly &, Bray Assistent Ta Admsnislealor 5617 339453 FUITHILE

Rebecra Warerdzel Tax Clerk -Busipess Perstanl Propesy S 338,057 T HES

4. Board Appobnterent: Taressa Blanchard's fast lerm of abfice ends on Fme 33, 2016, The Socisl Senvices Board
needed fo make the reconmendation 1o appesat her replacement. Per the aftached e-med, tsey are recamenendng the

appzintners of Brenda [Hlars for a Heee-year teem effactive July 1, 2018, The Boerd dpanimously appieved the
appoénkaend of Brenda Dillard 1o e Sodaf Sanvices Boznd.

APPROWVAL OF BUNUTES

Commissioner Jones wanted to clarify his statement on page 3392 of the June 18, 2018 Bpecial
Called Meeting Minutes. He asked it to be revised from "Commissioner Jones stated that he was
concemed abogt the Schoo! System spending and for fhat rezson he couid ok wote for the proposad FY
2018-19 Budget” to "Commissioner Jones stated that he was concemed about the School System
spending and for that reason he could not vote for the proposed FY 201E-1% Budget because he felt the
increase spending woukd resuil in a tax lncrease in fubire budgets™. Mary Hunniculf also brought to the
Board’s attention the corection of name on page 3385, 1t should be Charles Waadard and not Charles
Ward that secanded the mofion. The Board baving no obiections with these requested changes, T, Kyle
Jones made 3 motion o approve the June 2, 2018 Regular Meefing Minutes {as amended), the June 18,
M8 Spacial Called Maating Minutes {as amended), and the June 18, 2318 Work Session Minutes.
The mofion was seconded by Edward R, Wuzzalin, and unanimeously approved by the Beard.

BlEL JENNINGS. TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Nir. Jennings presented s monthly report and stated that the curent callection rate iz 97%. He
further informed the Board that t2x bifls will be maiad out the end of August as usual. Chairman Nelson
ashed whal happens to the 3% not collected. Mr Jenrings said that the Tax O%ice will do averything
they can do to oollect $hose funds, |If ot coliecled, they stay on He books. M. Hesth said that, should
the taxes be coliected in the fulure budgets, it is notad an the books as collection from: pravious years.

SUSAN CHANEY, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Ms. Chaney presented her manthly report  She explained that County Manager Heath and she
signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MO bebween the County and the State fast week. This
MOU states that each individuat Social Services Bepartment will be required to complete sertain tasks in
every ares of service delivery in Megicaid. This is ke a repcet card for the Medicaid program. Many of
tha MOLY's that were sent into the State have bean returmed because most of the directors wanted o
submit & signing signature page or addendum, The State is rejecting the addendums because this was
not part of the MOU. To date, she has not receivad response from the State, This could be the fagt
hat we sent a cover fetter and not an addendum. She wanted the Board o know that it would be very
difficult or: some of the categories such as foster parents to meet the State reguirements. Their
estimaled times are not feasible for Perguimans Counly because there are other facters that are ngt
under our control, She assured the Board that her offica will dao everything they could do to comply with
the MOU. Commissioner Jones asked atout the penalties if we do not comply. Ms, Chaney stated that
the first sk months they wili hoid e county harmbess and ask them not ko do &t again. For the next six
menths, the department will have o go info & program development plan. [ it continues, the penaliios
colld e as severe es withholding administraton finds, This does net seem fegal but the Skke can
come in and take over your agengy. Mr. Jones further asked if she had heard what Hyde or Gates
Counties or any other counly our size are doing.  Bs. Chaney gave him the informasion on the
strounding counties. She fusiher stated that this slems from House Bit 630,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

The following commissioners concernsfcommities reporis were given:

¥ Cpemisdonee Hoffles  br, Hedfle presendedl the fedlowing, iovizazan: A1l elected officials are inviicd o wioeod e Fast
Respeaders. Appreciation Cinner to be it an Aspusl 3% ar 510 pm. 61 the Resreaticn Center loeated at 110 Granby Strecs,
Herlferd, N 21044,

* Commissinner Hafler: 3r. Hoffler infommed tae Scard ke Mayrs Yates was invalved in an bl iders this weekand
ané g receptrating ox well &5 cin be expecien

¥ LCommissioner Fnes: hr. Jones sddresesd 12 issue of mold int the Albemars Comnmisséan Building. He commended the Cesty
For mnking grees céfaris ko reenedy ke siduations md does ok apreciabe their excessive compiinds.

* Loemissiongr Estaly Ms. Leigh invitesd Se Commissionas Lo a “Celehralicn £ Leo Hepping™ o Taly 25, 2018 From 440 — 7:00
[k %2 the Perquintars Coanty High Schoal.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presanted the foflowing updates:
# Boa) Raemp Retbrnam Projece; Mr Hesh separied this projesd wilt be szanting this mcoth z0d wiEl cost abmet S20.006

¥® Galden Leaf Grant: hir. Healk ceposeed hae shey wilk be hwliing an Information Sessbon far ke Golden Leaf Grant in Auguse,
Tae applicaticn is due by the fieat of Sepionsher. The Counsy & ehlipsle for 3.5 midlsan

F  Town of Hertbrd Eester Ahaut Tasketbal] Coarts; iy, Healh repeated that the Minutes foms the Hertfard Town Ceuncil were
provided ta him and the Board. [5 discusscs the reticaale for their decisien, Comsmissioeer Hoffler asved i Hertford wands the
Caunty 2o lock il up ¢r wes $his jusl for nfermaation, 34, Festh siabed thal the pemzal snderstinding of the Hertford Town
ounil Meeting Mienies was Wt i ke County wanted the baskethalt courts lockes, e Ceamry's Recreation Separinsest or e
Eherfl's Depasimem shoald be responsible to lock is. 3r, Heath said that the Hemzford Police would canticue b petral the asen ban
oy waukd not be sespeasidle Bar otking the pams. Coenmissicner Hoffler said thol, sines B¢ tenris cours are nat sacked, why
b basketbalf courls should be lecked. Commssicnes fanes asted if thene wern any petental Hebility issoes, Coutty Manager
Healb said ehat the decision 2o bock the baskelball cowrs was eode Srcliy from public comploinls shew ke mofse aod the
ariEvitics that were being done on 1B couns. My, Eeals fissher slated that e misutes redlected seenelfing bt a qtyu.mrls
are Eenced But, witls e proximy af the cowm 40 the siret, Mz, Hell would have scene concems bt safily amd ligbelity issues.
Caounty Manager Heath asked veives dhe pleasuse of the Board was. It was the corsensus of the Bowd 1o have Lamty Manazes
Heath and Chaintse Melsan 4o mect with ehe Town of Herfont ayar ané Inlerim Tawws Manaper to discass 1his marer.

AMENDMENT NO. 1~ POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST AG REEMENT

County Manager Healh explained that, on November 21, 2016, the counties of Camden, Chowan,
Currituck, Dare, Hyde, Martin, Pasguotank, Perglimans, Tyrrell, and Washingion created an irmevocable
trust for the Funds beld for health benefits for the retirees of the former Albemare & Tideland Mental
Health agencies. In ordar for the trust 1o nvest the equity podion (BlackRock) of the State Treasurer's




July 2, 28¥6.Bontinnes Page 3 413
Ancitlary Governmental Parficipant Pragram (AGPIP), BlackRock requires that the name of e st
exactly matches the name assigned by e IRS with the federal wemifficaion numder. Rather than trying
o change the trust name with the RS, partcipating counties are being reguested to change the trust
name thiough the adoption of the attached amendment. On motion made by Edward B, Muzzeln,
seconded by Fondefla A, Leigh, the Board unanimously approved the following Amendment Mo, 1 o the
Post-Empioyment Beneflts Trust Agreemeant

AMENDMENT KO, ONE TO THE COUNTEES OF CAMBEN, CHOWAN, CURRITUCK, BARE, EYTE, MARTTN,
PASQUOTARK, PERQUIMANS, TYRRELE ant WASHINGTON OTHER MIST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS TRUST
AGREEMENT

As Blltried & Sectian 7.2 of the Trest #grezment, the nasic of the Trust is changed: Foms:

The Coucies of Camsden, Chowar, Currituck, Dase, Hyde, Martin, Pasquedank, Parquinmns, Tyrrell snd Washingen Other Pasi-Erpipyment
Benefits Toxst Apreemesnt,

|3

Afbenacic ad Tidsdand Mensal Headih Retiress Health Irsurance Tasst
AGREER TD AND ACCEFTER hig 2™ dayol _luly |, 2015,
TRUSTEES

Crambty hfanager Cemden Counly
Cesmty amager Chowan Coumly
Cornty Manager Currituck Ceemly

Cowmly Mmnager Dorz Courry
Cotnly Manager Hyde Coursy
Caunly Manzoes Mastin County

Coumy Mansger Pasquanank Couy

Caurly Marzger Perquimmns Couney

Cously Marager Tyrrell Courgy

Causty Manazer Washinpran Coungy

COUNTIES
Chairmm Canxden Cowsnte

Canirmign Chewsn Cousty

Chairmaza Curritick Cianty

Chaitman Dars Saury

Chainman Hyds Coutiy

Chadrniare hastin County
Chak Fasqualank Caurgy

Chaz Pargai Toungy
Chat Tyrrell Coumy
Cha Washingan County

RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE GRANT

Chaitman Walkace Melson explzined that the County has been requested ko adopt a Resaluticn
supgosting the application for the Deparment of Commerse Grang far $2.85 million which the State had
transferred to the Depardment of Commerse Ear Perguimans County. On motion made by Edward R.
Muzzulin, secondes by Charles Woodard, tha Board unanimously adopted the following Resoluson:

RESOLUTION I SUPPORT OF PERQINMANS COUNTY™S APPLECATEON
TO THE NDRTH CARQLENA DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE FOR A

GRANE IN THE AMOUNT OF 52835090 FOR THE PERQUIMANS
COUNTY MAREINE INDUSTRIAL PARK BASIN

Whereass, The Perquimans Coury Marine Indusisa) Park Batio is ene of b2 main cogramic devdep progets in Perue Couney, zd

Whereas, pursuaal 10 M.CS1. 2363 (s “Authesizing Logiststion”], Perquimans Couaty Marine [dastrial Pk i eligible foe 0 prant af

52B83.000 for wazer resource developrsat prajects. Tn stldkn ko Bie appeoved prurposes in MOGS 143-215.71, Randing fov this peoject moy be
uged Eor Besir consiruction; ad

Wheres, the puepose of 1k basin peojest is o =fford warsy-hzsed cansiruclicr: Acttss (o marine seladed indusivics; leaging o new Sompaniss
relecating o Pesquisnans Cbusty 2o to pew jobs Being created Enr our citizens; and

Whereas, Pergui Cot=nty s the tespeasidilities lisied o the M Deparvmen: of Commeres =& a{]p]il’:ﬂﬁﬂi:: i varipas butles,
including tversecing olk aspecks of the praget, hardlimg she application process, o ing process, Teparling Tequinments, paymenls,
ervirrenersal pernils, oo, wad

BE [T THEREFORE RESOLYED that 1l Peequisnans LCaay Baard of Camnzissioners 2pproses of e Coanty engaging ir ke spplication
and grant progess wilh the Merth Caralma Bepastmert of Commerce = detsiled 20ves and

BE IT FERTHER RESOLYED that the Ferguimans Cranty Bozed of Commissieners fufly sapports e Perquimans Marine Tedusiriat Park
Dasin project

Suibopted, 1kis 2nd day of Judy, 238,

Wailace E. Melsan, Chaimaan

Perquimsns Counsy Soerd of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

fviary P. Hunrdculz, Cletk 1o she Hcasd
Pesquimans Coety Boasd of Cammissiomes ESEAL)

ANNUAL CONTRACTS
The following arnual contracks were presented by County Manager Heath for Board aclion:



3414 July 2, 2018 continued WA, - Page 4

Senior Mufriffon Contezet: County Manager Heath cxplained that this contrct is beewear Perquimans County and
Albemarle Commission 1o Fandle she Senior Minrition Peggram 2t the Senior Ceater. The cost is S§H,749.25 for Y 28] 82019,

Deainape Matagement Contract: Counry Manzger Heath explained that this contract is besween Pergeimans County
ané Dwane Hinsen 1 handie deainape wates ménzgemen] censulting services 10 enect the watar managament npeeds s
Perquirmans County, And it has the option o extend on 4k annual basis. The cortract with Evwane Hinson would be for anether
Year at & cost of an average of 2 hours per week ot a fec of $30.0¢ per haur plus a mileage supplemens of 50.5 cents par mile.

Emergency banagement Public Information Officer Contrast:
AGREENMENT

ARstensat i5 breseby mad: heleesn Perguienans Coungy, Morll Carvfica and Fhomas Keartis Pantz 25 set fork below acparding 4o the

fallowing lerms, conditions angd PHESEIS,

I Itenizy of Tlient Peeguimmans Coumty Emergency héanapement
159 Creek Drive
Herfmd, M 27349

2 Edensiey of Contractar Theamas Marris Penilz
12 Green CL W

Hestford, MC 27944

3 Wik 10 b Perfiarmed Conteactar agress 5o provide services 25 she Publis mfpernalion Cifecer for Perguimans Counry Emergency
Managemen? oa a best cffons basis.  This wilt inchede serving es medin cestact for psned eveals

{ExNereries); emctpencies and 2 a rep alive far any 5. oF megtings nwalving

Putilic Earrmation for Pesguisnans Coursy Ersrgency Manogement.
£ Terms of Pastnem Ciient shall pay ihe Contrectar the sym oF 51 25.00 per moerls,
5 Expensos CHene shall el iz [3able fior aoy EXPCEISES 78I or smourred by Cosracior andsss sgroed o i wrEling,
6. Terms of Apresmend Thie cffective date of this azreement sliall be Suly [, 2015 and wilk Lerminale an Jume 34, 2639 and shaf] be

renesvd an ¢ yoearty basis This corsroce can be Germinaled by edlher purty with thisty (30) doys writen

Lo 4g the other party,
Clizat: Ferjeinens Councy Smerpensy lamagzment

By.__ Jamprhen 4, N Date; RIS
Cousdracipe Thrms i, Poale
By:_ Thamgs 4, Foarg =R S T
Economic Develnpinent Consultant Contract:
DAVID M. GOES
Er it Dovelop Comsaftant
123 Cashic Drive
Hertfordk, NC X4
June 38 2GER
Frezts Bl
Coiesy Monaser
Perguimsns Caunly
L B £5
Hembord, MC 27044
Dewe Frank-
Described Below &5 1 propussd {for e pestced July 2, 2018 krouph; feme 30, 2015 foe nae 1o contine 1o pevide econceic devciannzine censahing
sarviess to Percuinans Counry.
Work Program
* Seove ps Porquimans Coursy's primsary poing of coalact for PLrspective coenamic development inguisss,
+  Cotieue o mackes the Pergai Loualy C i

el b 2 variely of palendial compesies, Sut wilk a pricaity foems an
mianine, JagisticsSunply chain, and enieprensarial enitics.
+  Cosrdinate with mpplicable public and private enlities so marker Gie foorner Lansing Building, Prépare WO ineslive graar
applications to bt brverts) wikn appdicohbbz,

*  Assist County Mamager wilh regatigiéons ad fallove-up wih petontfal Commence Comre bl uyezs and, where applicable, sappar
by in e acqudsion ansd LEVEHIPMAE pootesses,

*  Assisz County Manager ik abtzining [he rooesiary fanding suppee fos the sonsructios: of she Marine 3ndusiria FParl: (#1EPt mnland
basin. If ki effort is suecesshisl, assise the Cosnty Manazer in the varicus hidding and comstruciion-relarsd 2ctivilies relaled to the
basén,

*  Provide ST Heom willt the Ml Coméing 3min: Sdustrial Park Aulbesicy RCIPA] In S develonment an radeing ofthe (WIFL

«  Develop arew Commarce ConlreMIP markelEng brachese,

*  Foalize |be devetopment of a sile plans dor Phase 2 of she Cammerce Centze sad siat Hmplemealation of pridty pla projecis.
{Aswamas thet Phass 2 can o the TieeEssary sew Noficsion of Jurisdsesional Detemntination from 3.5 Ay Corps of Espimsers,]

L] mm@aﬁmnﬁaau?ﬁquhm%gfmmMkcmm.mmﬁmﬁzsmlﬁmm Resturce Cervier
et the Chasnber that peovides sesonme senvices o peleminl veers of ke Cenber o cresie new andler v cosing small businesses.

*  Comlinee to be 4 active peitipsat in the regianal marketing ¢fltss of 2e Morth Caralina East Alkance.

& Assist Herfied né Winfzl in theis econamic grvclapament initiglives, with peinrity foeds an tawsdsm-relnped cppostunitizs,

»  Where applicable, assisi in the areparstion of Mosth Caretice snd Federul econcmic deveippment pramifloan applicafions for exising
2 p i hisi in Pergai Counsy.

* Assist Comnsece Centro séie buyers in the design and implemesaation af workfecce Gevelepriznl programs, 3 necessasy, in
ceaperalien with Ge Afbemesic Commtssion, S04 and ECSLs SETDO PrIgFAMS.

) hmurimﬁcndmmwﬂmimnicunﬂnwnmfmmﬁmfmmﬁﬁmﬂ&mﬂshﬂm

*  Hewe an aanuab mvicw of projects md evatuaon af progress and pecfarmance with the Counsy tanazer.

*  Undernke special projects o requested byt Comenty Manaper andies the EOC

{namgensating

My propieed compensalio for the 2heve Wark Pregram weeid be a raamer foo of 55,710 12 8 mocdh [=rens coenpensation] th weedd cover oy Ene
@ ravelrelifed costs wilkin the reafom. Howsver, if Contaty ereglavess anc giver: ar zorl perpmniags s of Bving Fersase desieg the 2618-15 fiscal
gar.]reqz:stﬂnlt[ésnwuh&ymaiamﬁcakWhme:mm&MMuﬂhmyWﬂMmam@m
membership fees for relevess econcenic developenentcelslod orpanizaiions wd repistratian fees for reds showsfeommamic. Gevelapment comfenenees thes [
Treve: aatharzion to atiead from the Coumy.

| comalinue bo appreciste md engoy i coonomic development cossufiing relaanship [ kave Bed with Perquimens Loy, [ boak forwed e a
Lonsiing peeductive relatioaship auer the | 2-moalls pericd ftom Jaly 1, 2018 dbaouph June 30, 2019,

Simcerely,

Cravid 1. Goss

Frank Heah
Perguimans Croomty Manager

On motion made by Edward &, Muzzulin, seconded by Fondella & Leigh, the Board unanimousiy
approved al the above annual contracts for FY 2018-49



July 2, 28¥oBontinted PAg@ 5 5445

WCACC CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATE

County Manrager Heath stated that, at this fime, Wallace Melsen, Chares Woodard, and Joseph
Hofiter were planning %o attend. On motion made by Chares Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler,

e Board unanimously appointed Wallace E. Melson as the Voting Delegate 1o the 2098 NCACS
Conference in August,

STEPHMERIT INCREASES

County Manager Heath explained that severat of qur department heads weare an vacalon and
ware rot abie to get their Employes Action Forms signed and ferwvarded o Mary Hunnicutt before the
Agenda Packets were =-mailed. Therafore, they could net be included wnder the Consent Agenda. On

maotion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Josaph W, Hoffer, the Board unanimously approved
the fallowing stepfmerit increases:

Enmyibayes i Employce GradeS MNew ¢ Effective
TMame Job Tile Sep Sakary Bage

Hezen Pauli, k. Ehis-R #12 54T 1201

Trzey Hunler Techmiciarn [ BT 334301 TRE2018

Kathy Matibews waler Clerk LRI 135081 THIE201E

Eelvin Roberson Water Maan Operaios 54018 345,134 IRLANIE

Asrid Whita Backbac Opesatar 5110 L4064 THIL26EE

BOARD APPOINTMENTS

County Manager Heath explained ihat the folfowing Board agpointmaniireappointiment was
received after the Agends Packets were e-malled:

EFFECTIVE :
MAME BOARD ACTEDN TERM DATE
Dibliard, Brendn Sozial Servioes Board — Local D55 Board Apnotmen: Apspinied 3 473, TGI2018
Halman. [ilian Servior Tarhiee Resional Advitory Bonrd Reapaoinomes 157, HRERATA

©n maotion mada by Edward B, Muzzulin, seconded by Fondella A. Leigh, the Bsard WnanimoLEshy
approved this Board appointment and reappoiniment.  Coramnissioner Jones commended Tercsss
Blanchard for her effective, insightful, and reasonabie lsadership and hat she served the County weldl.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

CLOSED SESSION: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER & CLOSED SESS|ION
MINUTES

Fursuant [0 NG Generat Statute 143-318.11(4), Edward R. Muzzulin made 2 motion to go inte
Closed Session to discuss an economic development matier and to apprave closed session mineges,
The motior was seconded by Chartes VWoodard and unanimously approved by the Board.

The Closed Session was adjoumed and the Regular Mesting reconvened on molion mads by
Edward R, Muzzulin,d secended by Charles Woodard, and uRanimously approved by Bhe Board. The
following astion is required from She Closest Session;

Resglytions S g Departpent of Commerce nts:  Edward E. Muezmulie made a ssetion 1o authorize
Chaiman Melson and County Manager Heath 10 execute the required Resedutions for the purpase of SECIENnE grans for Praject
Caolon, if necessary, b meet application deadline. The motjon was seconded by Charles Woodasd. The motien prssed by a v
of five £5) 10 one {13 with Commissiener Jones viting zgninst the motion.  Comemissioner Jones stated thar ke agpreciarss ail
the wark thar has been dane with this projoct bt he daes ned know enoiph about this o vete far the matlen.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeiing was adjourned at
8:20 g.m. on motion made oy Edward R. Muzzulin, seconded by Chartes Woodard,

Wializce E. Naison, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

¥EXFX AN A AR AR kRt kR

WORK SESSION
Juby 16, 2018
Fi00 pom,
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners keld 5 Wk Session on Monday, June 18,

2318, at T:00 pm. In the Commissioners Room lacated on the first floor of e Perguimans County
Courthousa Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Waltace E. Melsen, Chairman Fondela A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffier Edward R. aluzzuiin
Charles Woodard

MEMEBERS ABSENT: Kyle fornes

OTHERS PRESENT: Feank Heath, County ManagerDeputy Clerk io the Board

Hackney High, County Attomey

After the Chairman called the meeting %o order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invacation and the
Chairman ke the Pledge of Alleglance. The folowing matier was discussed during the Work Session,

ANIMAL TETHERING

Chairman Melson explained that the main purpose of this meefing was to discuss the humane
treatment of animal's ordinance that we considered and held a pueblic hagring. This is an opportunity for
the Board to review the changas made dusing the raeeting between the Chairman, County Attorney, and
Couniy Manager. This is a Work Session s3 no pubdic comments will be accepied tonight but asks that
you Jisten 1o the direciion the Board is moving toward and, if anyens ir the public needs to discuss tis
propose gndinence, contact he Commissioners and 2Xpress your concemns. He gpened the meeting up




3416 July 15, 2018 continued IV.A. - Page 6

to receive comments from the Board, Mr. Melson and County Manager Heath explainad $hat, basicaily,
the Board has four (4) opfions to consider fonight;
i. Do nething 2nd beave curvent ordinance as is,
2. Adaope ordinance as presented a2 pubtic hearing
i Adop ordinance with exception to hunting dogs
5. Add enc lire to the existing ordinance (Section Crc) 1hat probibies e permarsent tethering of dégs as indicated in
Section 204,

The following comments were made by the Commissioners:

¥ Commisdaner Hoffler: Mr, Hoffler sizted that he pports Oplion Mo, 3 Secause we will geobably not reach any
apretment wless we exengs hunting Eops beause venes of hurting dags witl take eaze of their gops,

¥ Commécgoner Lejob: s Leigh asked abaut 2 discrssion from 1he Shexiffs Cepostmens. Have we recsived any
frther comments from the Skerlff's Departmens?  wir. Heath said ther they had net recejved oy farther
somenunication from thems, She afse asied if the irvisible etectric fences hawe any effecls on the animais,
Chasnman Nelson said that, if the Beard wented to add thae inte the oedinance, they ceuld,

* Commissioner Wondard: With Tegard o
questicned abowd enclasires tha

the oulside enclosure, he assumes that weuld mean o Zopr houss, He
s bhad semething draged uver the pen 1o see 3 this would seificiens. M. Heath
said that it couiss Se & dog house or cover as lang 45 FL meees the 25% erclosed arca requitement. He furher asked
shat, i¥the ovmee had an animal that stayed Inside and takes | otstside and ties it up for is to ose the sestroom, would
that ke considersd pesmaneny tethering,  Br Heath ssid thetl i world not and exphaired thot, in his epinien,
pesmanent tethering is where the animal is permanently tied up ang pever fst oo Mr, Heath forther stated that this is
whese the groblem of enforcament Hes. This wil] be complaint driven, When comglaints come fo the Sherdff's
Degartment, the afficers wilt investigade it My Weoodard suppornts Opsion Mo, 3 also,

Commisstoner Muzzulin: Mr, Muzzulin Suppars Opsion Mo, 3.

Chairman Mefson: Mr. Nelsan discusese invisthla ferces. He feels that Optien Mo, 3 woui€ be the best way [0 2o,

County Attorney Hirh: Since we have anfy made rHnor changes to the proposed Ordinznce presales at the April
2, 2418 Public Hearing, he feels Szt i would not be recessary o hobt another prblic hearing.

Chairman Nelson: Mr. MNelsan said thas it wos his eripression that & majarity of the Beard were in agresment 1o
preseat Optian Mo. 3 with some twenking of lenguage regording outside enclosires to make i o Jidde clearer. Mz
Wasdard also asked Couy Attorey High abour the ability 10 prosecute, Mr. High feels that there may be some

chetlenges for the Sherii's Department which Y Feglire some revisions but, i genernd, he thinks this will be
enforceabls,

v

v

Y

b

# Commissioner Leirh: She stated that dhe SherifCs Erzpastment is doisig an excellen job ant is concemmed with the
ebility to enforce this. B was the consensas of the Bosrd that it would be enforcesble and that i vwill e comglaing
driven.

County Manager Heath summarized e Board's intengions by saying that they were |n agreemsnt
with the documant that he presentad to night which was iike the proposes Ordinance presanted at the
April 2, 2058 mesting with adding the sxception of hunting dogs. The Board agreed that was what their
Intentions were. Chalman Melson concluded by asking the public b make sune fhat, i they have any

queslions or concerns, please contact Ha Commissioners for clarification. This #em witl be plased on
the August B, 2018 agenda for actian,

ADJOURNMENT
There being ne further comments or business to discuss, the Work Session was adiourned at 7:30

oL

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Breputy Clerk to the Board

TR R EEXT RS A AN NN R E

SFECIAL CALLED MEETING
July 23, 2018
500 pom

The Perquimans County Board of Comemissioners heit a Spacial Calied Mesting on Monday, July

23, 2018, at 5:00 p.m. in the Commissianers Reaom located on te Frst floor of the Perqimans County
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Yaliace E. Melson, Chaimman Joseph W Hatfler
¥yle Jones Edward R, Muzzukin
Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Fondelta A Leigh, Vice Chair
OTHERE PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Managar bary Hunnicuit, Cierk fo the Board

After the Chainnan calied the mesting fo order, Commissioner Woodard gave the invecation and
Commissioner Jones led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ABENDA

Edward R, Muzzulin made a motion 1o approve e Agenda. The mofion was seconded by Joseph
¥, Hoffiar. The Board voied unanimousiy o approve the Agends.

RESOLUTION: USDA GRANT

Caunty Manager Heath expleined that the USDA Bisiness Rural Development Grant was applied
for on April 30, 2018 for $87.650. The purpese of the grant was o work with local citizens of Rertford to
gevelop an economic development strategic plan and to pregare specific markst studies to determine
what businesses wolld be succassful in the Town of Hertford, We have been notified that we received
$14.008. Part of the grant process is o adapt  Resolution to allow County Manager Heath execute B
documents 1o accep? the grant funds which neads to be done before the and of this manth. County
Managar Heath presented the faillowing Resolubicn for Board action:




auly 23, WhdoontmeadPage 7 417

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY MANAGER TO
COMPLETE GRANT DOCUEMENTS AND PROCESS FOR
USDA RURAL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT GPPORTUNITY GRANT

WHEREAS, Perquinans Ceznty applied for a (3504 Rusal Dusiness Deevetopment grant or Agrii 33, 2818 w develop
eronomic development Strategic slans and  market sludy; and,
WHEREAS, Perqaimans Counsy has been awarded $54,000 frem USDA for said grant; and,

WHEREAS, USDA reqiriees & resslution authsrizing County slasfto execors atl docamEnts 0 aceomps
Fisrets.

NGW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESGLVED that the Fesquimans County Seard of Commissioness sushorizas Caungy danaper

Heath 19 execute 2lf necessary paperwork 1o aocept the aforementioned TSIA grant, and that be hos the legal signing autherity
en behadf of the County For e grant,

Adopted, this 23 day of July, 262,

bsh and aceept she gran:

Waklzce E. Melson, Chairman
Pesqaireans County Boaré of Commissioness
ATTESTED:

{SEAL)
iary P. Hunricits, Clerk o the Board

Perquimans County Board of Conveissioness

e, Heath infroduced Sharon Smith, Taurism Direcior, and Tim Brinn, who presented this request
in May, 248, #Ms. Smith made 3 fow commeants and Commissicner Muzzulin, Tourksm Bevelopment
Chairman, asked her to review some of the plang that they are geing io do. Theic main aim is o fry to fili
the emply stores by filing it with businesaes that wolld be sustzinable. Mr. Brinn saig that USDA did
ask us to reapply next year. After Ceounty Manager Heath read the preposed Resclution, T, Kyle Jones
made a motion fo adent e Resalifion as presented. The maofion was seconded by Charles Woodard
and unanimously adopted by the Hoard

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments ar business o discuss, the Special Cafled heeeting was
acioumnad at 5:38 pa. on molon made by Charies Waodard, seconded by Joseph W Hoffler,

Wallace E. Meison, Chainman

Clerk o the Board

FhE Rk AR EF N N kA e kA



PO Boxc 7
Hertford, W2 27044

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

July 30, 2018

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County}

Robeit Anidrew Bastek .. . 813312
New vehicle; plate was ﬁngmailv piaced ON WIORgZ
vehicle

Account #: 0041817723

Kenneth Alan Wilson 821297
Incorrect assessment on veh;cie
Account #: (042531754

Stanley & Fayeé Lewis - Ce s 810830

Incorrect assessment dize t{:- revai
Account #: 520193 for 2016

Iacerrect assessment due to revai
Account #: 520193 for 2017

S 108:30

iV.B.

- Page 1

Prone: {232)426-7HEO
{253 426-3564
Fax: {3521 4263034



W.Cl. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: Christopher Wharton S0OC. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Water Plant Operator DEPY.: Water Bepartment

M NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: September 1, 2018

GRADE:__64 STEP:___18 _SALARY: ____ $47.270
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

MWMW

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

E DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
THONARY PERIOD.

[

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LUISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Ly b Lo s DXt e b T
DEFAR?Mjﬁiﬂ E%{MENDATJON COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
y o

DATE: 7/ Z; [1¥ oate:_8/1/18

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C.2. - Page 1

h&aﬁ Hunnicutt . i .

Subject: FW: Caitlyn Joyner

On Mon, Jul 16, 2018, 2:17 PM Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountyne.aov> wrote:

- Caitlyn Joyner, Soil and Water Technician, has resigned effective August 15th. The Soil and Water
- board, ¥'m sure, will begin work on finding a replacement as soon as possible. Thanks,

- Frank Heath
Perquimans County Manager
P.G. Box 45

- Hertford, NC 27944

- {252)426-8484

- Perguimans County's Vision: Tobe a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper
- and play.



M.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ﬁE.CTJON FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___July 18, 2018

_ COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Emily Harrell

SOC, SEC, NO.:
POSITION: Certi'fied Telecommunicator Fill-ln DEFT.:
|

811 Commuanictajons

V1 starus CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:;

GRADE: _62 STEP: 5 SALARY:

September 16, 2018
$14.71 per hour

ENDING {}A'I%E OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

H‘hﬁﬁ&
CM“

URRENT: GRA{J}E: STEP: SALARY:
[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 (clRoLR
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.

] RE}GMMENBM;{)N AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRiﬂDE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAI’@;ED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE

BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

LRt b B s P ey

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ﬂAY—Z ?-19-1%3 D;TE: 6’/!'/'!3

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

i
i

DATE:

Revised 7/05




W.C4. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt
_ R A

From: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.govs
Sent: Maonday, Juby 30, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Mary Hunmicuit

Cc: Tracy Mathews"; Jim Grosiean 1602

Subject: Remaoval from EMS Roster

The following personnel should be removed from the EMS Roster effective December 30, 2018:
-Larry Chappel (Retirement from EMS & Rescue}
-Debbie Lyman (Retirement from Rescue & Resignation from Volunteer EmS)
-Katherine Weiss [Resignation from EMS).

Please let me know if you require further,

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications ~ EMS — Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to live, tearn, work, prosper and play.



v.D1., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: QL"’&E Rl DK

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Office Assistant Hi

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:

DEPT.: Social Services

SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION '
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE

xJ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: 8-1-2018 GRADE: 57 STEP: 4 SALARY: § 24,686.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHMER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

sk AR R R ke W R

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

C{}ll:? MANAG?; APFROVAL
5 LA _7:7 (\bf}f}’iﬁ Lj’ ‘ i

DATE:  .lly 26, 2018 DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



VD2 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ July 25, 2018

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__ Sonia Davenport
POSITION: _ AEMT

SOG. SEC. NO.:
DEPT.. EMS

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:
w
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[0 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

4

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

i

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.

8:1-18 RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 86 __STEP: 8 SALARY: $40,446

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HISfHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

LT b 0 L T e

cou%w mann@n APPROVAL
e 8/t
ATE: _7-25-18 pate:_8/! /78

FINANCE OFFICER

DEPARTHMENT

DATE;

Revised 7/05



iv.D.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Jonathon Blan hard SOC. SEC.NO.: . . .
POSITION;_ Aflehc ?rcjrm S.:ﬂf}ero:&afl_ DEPT..__ Pec connn

[l NEw EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M
CURRENT: GRADE: _[o4 sTEP: 2 SA(ARY: 31,9973

[l JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 (2 3 4 (ciRcLy)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
g ';?/gﬂ € _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4} _
GRADE: (44 _STEP: 3  SALARY: 32 7713
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PRORA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/

HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Tk kiR k kR btk kEk Rk
DEPARTMENT =NDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
H } ah,.g w _ 4“ sty [
paTE: ___ 7l1i)i8 DATE: g/ Hrs
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.D.4, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED: Tavhie,
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
nameE:_ Nete Goddon SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Sef:ff_:"rmf-kj DEPT.:_ Oenine Cveas e
[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR yd 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

e @q 1% RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: S{, STEP: 5 SALARY: W lg hmﬁvj

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e v v e 3 ko e Sk e e we
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\ re._8/1/,
DATE: Uas gy pate: 8/1/(8

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.B.5 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | -2 ~2201Q

- COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Do Bakeo

S0OC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: ¥ [T Ay s Codstol OFACr DEPT: StheriFC

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
m
CURRENT: GRADE: S¥  STEP: & SALARY: A

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1

U

Bate

Y- 1-1g

Bate

Date

2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: 58 sSTEP: 3  sSALARY: [(2.lo wr

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TICNARY PERIOD.

D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

 Date GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

wkcdrkdrkh ki kh ity

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
o
i
(
pate: (~ > Y-/ 5 DATE: 3/3_//5

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



_ W.B.5. - Pape 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | ~2Y—2p V%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW ENMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: B o) Gftﬁom SOC., SEC. NO.: .
T J )
POSITION: D&Pu‘i‘*—} She i L4 DEPT.: Shepri LL

- EE NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _\25 STEP: 2 SALARY: 33 43y
[ J0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

E/ %-1-{% DATEOF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: (oG sTEP: 3 saLary: __ 24 249

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date - TIONARY PERIOD.
B RECCMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
b s S s e P

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

NG, 2 b

e, 8/t
- <

oare:___ 27/ 5 DATE: 9!’ '8
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



.05 - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: —? - 01"{ ~ SO %

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: D&ME}.& sz:e,khﬂﬁg_,

SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: P <P U*’j Stert £

DEPT.: Sher M

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M‘
CURRENT: GRADE: S stEp: | saLary: fﬁ;bi’?

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B B-1-(9  DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: LD STEP: & saLamv: ___ 32 M3y
il DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fede Rk ki Rk kR

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

-

oare: (- >-/ 5 DJLTE: B/f/:§

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



D6, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7~.30-/8

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__SHARON _(LooFER
POSITION: __ 74X /1EEK - DMy

S0C. SEC, NO.:
DEPT.: 7AX

i NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
M""""' —

CURRENT: GRADE: 3R _STEP: _3 SALARY: __ 4 25 /68
L] JoB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

O

(CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: - )
E/ 3 -/ -fé DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: _ 38 STEP: & SALARY: 4 .25, 775
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Brate TIONARY PERIQD.
D RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Brate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS B

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS
COMPLEYED:

EING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

MHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

b g e T T

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Ak Aenth

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION

f / ’
DATE: 7230 -/8 patE: 2 {1 /f 8
FINAMNCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 1

-~ Page 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
8th DAY OF AUGUST, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2019 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 13,714
10-610-192 Crisis Intervention 13,714

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 18/19 budget to reflect actual crisis intervention funds as
approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF AUGUST, 2018,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF AUGUST, 2018,

Chairman, Board of Commissicners

Finance Officer



IV.F.i. - Page 1

From: W. Hackney High, Jr Emaiitc:whigh@highan;icrmwe.ccm}
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 3:25 PM

To: "Mary Hunnicutt' :

Subject: RE: County Attorney

Absolutely. Ilove the work I do for the County.

W. Hackney High, Jr
Attormey at Law

High & Crowe, LLP
Attorneys at Law

102 East Gueen St.

Post Office Box 92

Edenton, North Carolina 27912
(252} 482-4422 (Office)

(252) 482-4423 (Fax)

HiGH
&C T MAILING ADENIRS: Locaris:
mﬂi P05t {haes vax 92 mz-gs: QULEs SYREEr TP 252 4324401

- Aemeys allaw b, Nowm Caponiss 37650 BoexeoN, MR CARDLING 37932 Fatwmeiis 2534854493

From: Mary Hunnicutt imaiito:mhunnEcutt@perquimanscount,rnc,gev}
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 3:17 P

To: Hackney High

Subject: County Attorney

Hackney,

It is time to reappoint you as Perquimans County’s Attorney. We would very much like for you to continue to
serve but wanted to know if you wished to continue to serve. If you could please let me know something by July
31", | will place that reappointment on the August Agenda.

Thanks for all you do for Perquimans County. Itis a privilege to work with you. Have a great day!

Mary P. Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board
Perguimans County
P.0. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: {252} 426-8484
Fax: [252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@@rguimanscauntgnc.gcv

Perguimans County's Vision:
o be a community of opportunity in which to lve, learn, work, prosper and play.



IV.F.2. - Page 1

To Brandi Jordan, July 3, 2018
As of June 30, 2018 my Term as a C.AC. Volunteer
Expired. I do not wish to serve another Term.

Nettie W. Gordon.

Tl e Low Ao



V.G, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E. NELSON

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEFH W. HOFFLER
T.KYLE JONES
FO. BOX 4 . EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES WOODARD
TELEPHG}'EE‘ }.'252‘425“?5 5{} W. HACKNEY HIGH, )R
MARY P.HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CLERK TO ROARD
W. FRANK HEATH, 5] RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
THMNTY MANAGER

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain

surplus property of the County:
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:
1. The following described vehicle is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:
Unit VIN Model Mak Model
Name [ Year ke 2oce
163 1FDXE4FP7ADAD3558 2010 Ford E-450
1EDIF302855340213 2005 Flestwood Trailer
AAHZ00228 Kyocera | Mima KM-2530 Copier

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to use this as a trade-in for the new ambulance being

purchased from Northwestern Emergency Vehicles. The Fleetwood Trailer and Kyocera Copier will
be sold on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to decide not to trade-in the property at any fime during this
process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause 2 summary of this
resolution to be published once ina newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it
on the County’s website. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County
Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder,

Adopted this the 6™ day of August, 2018.

Wallace E, Nﬂfs;:}n, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicuit, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportinity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRIFUCK
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASGUGTANK
PERGUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGFON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTON
ELZABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVIL HiLLS
KITTY HAWK
MANTED
NAGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH

ROPER

SCUTHERMN SHORES

WINFAEL

WH, - Page 1

Juty 5, 2018

Mary Hunnicutt, finance Depariment
PO Box 45

Perquimans, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Hunnicut:

The Home and Community Care Block Grant {HCCBG) Planning
Committee has determined how funding for FY 2017-2018 would be
distributed among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. These
need to be signed by the Board Chair of the County Commissioners
and the Finance Officer where indicated, Enclosed are fryree copies
of the County Funding Plan {form DAAS-731) and the Agreement for
the Provision of County-Rased Aging Services {form DAAS-735) which
need to be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Officer. Please have them sign all forms, keeping a set of copies for

the county and return the other sets to me at the address below.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Camille Croft
Aging Programs and Confract Speciaiist

Enclosures



Page 2

IV.H.

SIFUOISSILILIOD jo preog 'UBHEYD ‘ammeufic

Bje]
FOLPL LEE TR O L ¥eSelL BLES SFL/al G191 LEROGL HRSFH 80985 L404T 2104,
0 0 0 TR
¢ 0 Q TR
0 0 0 RUIIRUY
1] a 0 TG
0 o 0 ALIMLARAY
0 i} Q ALY
&b fids] T 0Z¥i oran 6E0E QEYER LPEE W /B00E stealy jag suweH
Zeve 98 gL ZevE Opise oree ooves opee W 080LE Sfedy] DiEbaIbUOD
S8y oL £l 489 P05 £hO51 oG BBV EEGEL fi Opiy awoH-u]
§B0g kb AN GO0% oul5e 0015E olst T 085EE 1} ORIy SLIOH-U}
568 £ LE Gug £¥051 £FO5L rO51 T BESEL 1 3Py atbioH-]
LOE £ 03 L0E EF0GL P05 1 ¥OSL Wil segel ylean Ael ynpy
1744 gl PEVL 0iF 9899 8859 £98 T 2308 pant Loflepadsuel]
ebot iy Feri £ral 00ree o0PEE obee TR oooLe ‘W& HafelodsUEL ]
Sy )Lk e SHUN Bupung Apisgng 1500 BaIag [ RIEN [BD0T 830 ), JBylon BLLOL-U] BSADDY sanmag
[Bjoy DEODH  pUSWRSINGLISY  SHYO0OH JBl0L diSh 19N parnbey m:_ﬁc:.u_ JUBID ¥IO)H
papsiong | peoalosg pepeloig pejaioig
| M 3] E] 3 a ) g i

6102 '08 sunr yBnong Loz 'L Anr
SNVIRIATDEDE ™ Aunog

{gL/z nex} LEL-BYYd

SNPY 18p J04 JUEIR YO01E S4eD) AUNiutiaD Pue sl

Aelwng saoates Quno:

ueld Bupung Aunag




3

Page

iv.H.

ater]

SIDLIOISS UGSy J4 PIROE URLLIEYY SomenEs

Japlaotd fniasag Sundiuo)
M JBG W SVEOU0S ADINOH JA Dousquuay Ludyg

mug

1810 FAURLLE ATUNOD “QiniEnig

“Hurpun,] 1esE) Ha0lg qim
KJsnosuslnLs prpuadyo aq jiEas [oRm meo) patinboy
"AWJIGR[IEAR (BT [E20] WAL paaahas fo Lopgsiinay

15071 93IAL0S 13N IR0 YHESH L8 NPy 3 S0 AR UNPY .

89985

JHAv

0

oav

AIAHAILE TR

[Bla], 80T 325 10N
SAHRASREDY
uoleHodseIf,

ey Aptect

ML

Q0LP'VERE

¥z

TERTATANY

650LY PESE

9BIES

98159

134

8008¢

ATV S

DV

TUTALERALIAY,

AAVATEERAAATY

TITAMARTIY

R

VIR RN Y

AT

TRIATTARAY

TATRATAAREAAYA

= el 2 o of of of o] o o] o

o
0
[H
0
0
0
0
0
9
0
4]

Ef
0
0
g
0
i
¢
o
0
0
0
0

RV

[Tl PP} cuo-ug

58

01

Lt £88

051

35131

#el

TAVEUIARVERRLAR

GEFEL

X

T {BA9'f GLO}-u

Loor

I!

L1 £90¢

ooise

go1sE

QI&E

TAALIARTA

DeETE

X

T [2AGT BWIOH-L]

-1

£

Ll cag

£p0el

EFO&T

FO51

FIATVVEEARRAIANS

6ESET

ESnY

Hmf 190)]

ER0IATSE

SHUN
jEjoL
poroafor]

FHIRHD
£820H
paaafold

Ry
DRI
paoatord

| sy
DEI0H
panaford

Bifjpimy
LEAS

Apregng
dISN

1607 AJRG
12N

SR [E207
paLnDey

g

R0 WOLF-Uf

BOIDUR. 1WRID 10l g

[ELTs R
AraaYad s

I

H

o

d

q

a

2

2!

i

PHLY

b H NOISIASY

6107 0€ duny ginesn §107'T Linp

ENVIRINOYEd Ao

(a1/z ‘A3Y

YTELSYYD

AlBuiung sanivag Japiaotd

teld Buipung Ajunos

E)NPY J3DE0 J0J INELD) NA0IG AIE7) Apjuniu )y pue amoy)

oRE7y JUOR] 3FE0SeY Bqp ‘o) "SRndVIOND
UIAIACH] JOIAUIG ALINININOD
SETIOAY ANV JWVN

60642 DN ALY WiRgezs

ALy D M SE8T




Page 4

IV.H.

apng

SHUDISIIING T )0 PO UTILREY D .e.z..::a._w

12pIAaL anlalag AHURMIWOD

aepFEIFRNG TS fQu:_h ‘simuullig pastogny

V0P CVESWY

4

Ellia 1201} dauey ] fiuno ‘umoudig

“TUIpuD] IGRI Y20 Yy
A[SNOZUBHRLLLE pEpUEaND 00 {IIA Y3ITW [Ro0] painbiy
*ATEHE OAT LICH {R50] WL pRUARAL FO WONEMIILGTY

15073 231AIRE 1N RIS YIRRL KRG YRy 3p sy e ynpy,

JHav

aav

{CI0L 158y 105 1oy
TAllERsepYy
uohrpodsup g

wy Aeg

93'008

£ e 9200

A THA

i LrlsL poEl HESE] GEEE] i}

1

ATV TN

L

TTRTITH VAT

AUTRANINT

SRR,

of o Of o

DF o Qf o

RUWIARIAVERIRY

=]

ST,

[=]

=]

& S| o of ol o

TATTIAITAMAYY

=]

AT,

=]

ARG

o«

VIRRITARAY,

) AT,

AUIHTIIETN

Qy o o

MIWIRATATY,

0
]
0
0
[+
0
Q

D &) o o of o o

0 VINREVARIAY

165

i 05 10t

sl

£h051 rosl AT 6ESEE

X

40 U1 ART Inpy

snun
ol
paiaalosg

L TTE ) a1y SHU
HEIOH [asnque!  HEI0H
potwaliosd § paymofosyg | patoafors

Tuping
jeiod,

Apisgng 15Q) ASDS  HNnA) [e20T il s Joliils) SLUgL~uj

FEID0Y

R 2]

315N ST painhay suIpUn ] ULy ¥30[H

#l{ﬂ ......-_._Uh

....l.?..ln .;'m

I

H 2 ]

4} 2 ] . v

|

SIALRE

TALVAY # NOISTATY

|

G10T "0€ N YENOIT TAT'T ATp

SNVIWINDuZa  Lnme)
(o0/7 Ao} LEL-SV VY

Apunung saoaag 1apiaosg
ue4 Buipung Lpnon

SARY 12010 10] 101 HI0IT 316D KNNUmey put Jwol

HEAE AT - TAOWY 0 5B0IATSG [Rarpopy
YITIACUL FIAUAT A LINONINGD
SEIYAAV ONV BiNYN

606LZ DN D yieqeag

ATI] MBAHIRE 20¥]




Page 5

IV.H.

Ia0iy30) sotreury Ano ‘aameudig

WL SRUOSEILANGT JO PIROE ‘Lpurieyy wnyeudg =iy
0y, 15670 108 BN
IPIAGL] 9AAISE A0 “Supun g juwaly Hoo) g yEm SANEOSIUNLPY
a1eg IR, ety pazHoy Kpsnoawemuns paptadss o Jiam Yoreu (e0) peanbay uoleodsiel |
.ﬁ \ n..ﬁ \\‘ nw nﬁ "AVIGRIIEAR YME [E30] B pasinbal jo votestiias aesy Apeg
150, 9IAIDG 186 AT YNEIH AR NPV % 218) AXC NPV,
60RLTIIT )| 29 WWWWW 6OBLZLEE | 58008 { o8008 6008 LL0LT 0 LLOLE LT RN (LA
v 0 0 TV
] 0 8 TR
0 G 0 AATRATAAY
0 a 0 TRVEAEVA KA
o ] 0 IR
0 0 ¢ AT )
a a Q STV
] t @ TR
0 0 0 THARIARIALY
o 0 0 VAR
0 [V} 4] LTI,
] 0 0 ATITAHAVERAARY
ITAY el 1T oLy 4899 2899 699 TRV AR, L109 X e 'SUREL
£r91 Ly YT vl 34111 aoyee MvEe OFtE TR, 0901% X Riatialy ST,
sHN U HEy N Tnpung Apsang 10 ARG DA [B207) HALYN A0 DO[{-L] 5000y YAl TN SRAAIDG
1 AR HHIOH [samauiasyl  DEOOH 1B, disM ] pasnbay Buipim g JuriD Ho0[H (200 3Y0)
paaford | pamafoig | paoaford | pooafoag Al Cleg
1 H ) E] q <l o) g v i
T3Lva e Zo_m;mm_ Apunung seapueg JOpINold BOBLZ DN “AlID YiLaBRlH
Y HOUROY 1L

§107 ‘o€ aung groags groz') Amg
SNYWINOWAL  fune)
(01/¢ *A0M) ZEL-S YV

el Buppuny Aunon

SINPY I3[0 A0 JUSE) 03 ¥y AUy pus w0y

V.1d D] - 5591105 T\Uaf] jeiaiiay o) tetig)y
HIATACH 3DIAYIS ALINMIWINGD
SSTUAAV ANV JNVN,




Page &

IV.H.

1231E5O B0uRg ATuno) Sungstifig

6107 '0¢ SURT 4INOIY} B1OT'T AIRf
SNVIRINOHEd  Auno)
(OIT AR ZEL-SV VA

ue(d Bujpung Lunon

SYRPY JARI0) JOF JURLS YOOI 248D KAHURWINDS PUE JLOE]

AT SIVUDISEMHUIO) 1O [UTGE UBUMIBYD ‘Mneusly BT
[WOL 1500 a5 19N
JDPIAQY] #OIATRE AfHuciuo ‘Thupiin, ey oo)q UHM MBS Y
u“wa " L oneuBLg paogny AlEnoaum s pepuadxe 9q (T YoiBL je0] pantbay uoneodstied ],
% ~ M..:N.\ hlx \\\P«H.MWM:J& e ATPRIITAR [T RG] RENMdiL Parmbat 10 GONEStIILeD aaus) Apcl
8 k LR JHav nav
e et 15073 SO1ATIS 10K BIED YIIAH ARCE IRpY F 2B AR HOPY.
RBIZERL | 8K MWW 268 L GOZLY GLES LG ggae Lrtls LFITE 0 0 T I B,
0 0 0 AEVALVREAYAYY
¢ 0 ) TR,
0 0 0 THAIUATRAIRY
0 0 0 TIRTRAA
0 0 a TR
0 0 O LU
i} 0 0 TR,
g i} H TR,
o 0 G SHIRAVARTA
0 0 @ TV
0 H i} TR
0 a 0 LIS
iy A £L8 A 60PaE 6EQE OFVEE £PEE WL Z800E X S[EN T2 FUOH
ere 96 L A3 OFLST OFLZ 0OrEE OFte W | 0901E X SIESIA S1eg0/u0.)
SHUN U ETS) E SHU[] Jurpun g Apisqng 1567 ARG JUSIRIN JRI0] 1eI0 ], 1O SWOH-U Syaoy YoM 1] ﬂ.u.ﬂ?_um
JEI L DHODH [ssmquiay)  OE00H weL diSM 1N paanbay Suiplit.] JU810 YOOI (o0 3334D)
paefong | potosfoad | paioeforg | papalolg KLaaltyy 'leg
I H 3] d 3 a J 3! Y
PALVA R zoESaE KEmnme $30|AI55 JaPIADI g PRELE ON "RIOJUG)Y
192018 NIMED B T1E

TKHESUTIO.) S| RSty

HIMACHL THAYHE ALINARIAOD
SETHAY NV ZWVN




IVH. - Page 7

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agreement, entered into as of this 1 day of July, 2018, by and between the County of Perquimans

(hereinafier referred to as the "County"} and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging,
(hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency™,.

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Department of Health and Human Services through the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services {DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Caroline Division of Apging and Adult Services, as set forth in a} this
document, b) the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, ¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d} the Division of Aging and Adult Services

Service Standards Manual, Volumes | through 1V, and, e) the Division of Aging and Aduft Services
Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Inter-County Public Transportation Authority
ResCare Home Care
DayBreak Adult Day Health
Albemarle Comunission Nutrition Program

Ha) The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the

Provider Services Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year
stated above,

2. Awailability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.



IV.H. - Page 8

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Grant Administration. The grant administrator Tor the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,
Director, Area Agency on Aging (title). The grant administrator for the County shall be
Frank Heath . _County Manager (title).

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7} of this Agreement.

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July 1 of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion,
Al services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement
period, June 30 of the state fiscal year.

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement. Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for
Older Adults funding shall be carried out in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 75,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards, Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Federal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Payments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area
Agency. Total reimbursement to the comrmunity service providers under this Agreement may

not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format (DAAS-732).

{2) Interim Pavments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelfth (1/12) of the

County’s Home and Community Care Block Grant allocation by the 22nd of each
month.

) Reimbursement of Service Costs

o



IVH, - Page 9

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1597,

c) Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Cormnmunity
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and

Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997. -

{d)  Payment of Administrzation on Aeine Nuirition S

ervices Incentive Program (NSIP)
Subsidy

NSIF subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the County on a
monthly basis, subject to the avatlability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Hore and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

If thxough the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Flections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
cominodity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its community valuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The

County will not receive cash entitlement in lien of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Apreement period.

Reallocation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties shall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period
of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the

opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties i the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize community service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to



IV.H. - Page 10

DAAS.T35
(revised 2/16)

fall below minimum budgeting requirements for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the
Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, 50 as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met,

Unless community services providers have been

Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information

System, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community

Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1997.

given the capacity to enter data into the Aging

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as
stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at

httg:fh’mrw.ncdhhs.g0w’aging{mnnitm'fm@ﬁc}j.him ;

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. Asof July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs} are 1o
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided throngh county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a writter report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual (http:/fwww.nedhhs.gov/aging/monitor/mpolicy. htm). Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance

with Lead Regional Organization (LRO) policy, a written decision shall be promply furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (207} days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carclina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed, Procedures

thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director



10.

.

VH - Page 11

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services
2101 Mail Service Center
£93 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101

Termination for Cause, If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfill in a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen (15} days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agenc
property. The County shall be entitled 1o receive just and equitable compensatio
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

v, become its
n for any work

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Cormnmission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1)}, who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Loca)
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
Ueneral Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required andit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR. Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement. State funds will not be
used to pay for 2 Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of

federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year. Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

hitps://www.negrants.gow/N CGrants/PublicReportsResulations.isp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 73
and OMEB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.

Annual Expenditures Report Required to AAA Allowable Cost for Reporting




12,

Less than $25,000 in
State or Federal funds

Greater than $25,000
and less that $500,000
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

$500,000 + in State funds
but Federal pass through
in an amourt less than
$750,000

$500,0004 in State funds
and §750,000+ in Federal
pass through funds

Less than $500,000 in State

funds gnd $750,000+ in

Federal pass through funds

Certification form and State
Grants Compliance Re-
porting <§25,000 (item# 11,
Activities and Accomplishments
does not have to be completed)
OR.
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Certification form and Schedule of
Grantee Receipts >$25,000 and
Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-
fures

OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAO/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with GAO/GAS (i.e.
Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR. Part 200

{i.e. Single Audin

Awndited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part

(ie. Single Audit)

MH, - Page 12

DAAS-735
{revised 2/16)

N/

N/A

May use State funds, but
not Federal Funds

bMay use State and Federal
funds

May use Federal funds,
but not State funds.

Audit/Assessment Resolutions and Disallowed Cost. It is firther understood that the
community service providers are respensible to the Area Agency for clarifying any andit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or community service



13.

14.

15.

16.

IV.H, - Page 13

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16}

provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments. In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging iz designated as a
community service provider through the County Funding Plan or, if as a part of a procurement
process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agresment for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceptions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoup any required payback from the community service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's failure to meet OMB Uniform

Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in
policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Area Agency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County.

Equal Employment Opportumity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1), shall comply with

all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability,

Data to be Furnished to the County. All information which is existing, readily available to the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Apgency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be furnished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency, The Area Agency, Hs agents

and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Apreement.

Rights in Documents, Materials and Data Produced. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work., Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without resiriction or limitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agreement, "data” inchudes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.



1.

18.

18.

240.

21.

22.

iV.H, - Page 14

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Interest of the Board of Conumissioners. The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend 1o prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Area Asency. Lead Re ional Orpanization. and Qthers. No officer,
member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official
of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or association in which he is, directly or

indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. Mo member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Commissioner or employee of the United States Government, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this

Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
bebalf of the County to engage in any activity designed to influence legislation or
appropriations pending before Congress.

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received m connection with the
performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors nnder this
Agreement shall be kept confidential, The compunity service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not finther disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying documents,

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local government agencies, nongovernmental
entifies, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs finded
by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expected 10
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointty with the NC Bepartrnent of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records. Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at
hitp:/fwww.nedbhs.gov/control/retention/retention him and updated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
earliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and




IV.H. - Page 15

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Records provides information about destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruction (paper and electronic) at hitp:/farchives.neder.goviFor-
Guvemment!Retentian—Scheduiesfﬁuthoﬂzed—Destructinn.

The NC DHHS record retention schedule is based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award, Records
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,
or other official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
instructions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active
management by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,

standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records,



23.

WH, - Page 16

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16}

Applicable Law, This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North

Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
such State.

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of the

day first written above.
Perquimans County
Attest:
By:
Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agency
Atfest:
By:
Area Agency Director Executive Director,

Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year

have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act.

BY:

FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization

10



YiI.A. - Page 1

Maﬂ Hunnicutt
_ ]

Subject: FW: New Albemarle Hopeline Executive Director-CEQ introduction

From: Dwight Decoskey <ddecoskev@albemarlehopeline.ore>
Te: Frank Heath <frankheath/@perquimanscountvac,sov>
Sent: 6/27/2018 2:28 PM

Subject: Re: New Albemarle Hopeline Executive Director-CEQ introduction

Sir,

I appreciate the opportunity to come speak with you in Perquimans. Can we schedule me on August 6th at
7PM? [ would need 10-15 minutes to do my introduction. discuss our relationship with the county, and
highlight some priorities I will be working on.

Thank you,

Dwight

- Dwight Decoskey, MBA
. Executive Director

- Albemarle Hopeline

252.338-5338 (office)
252-455-3580 (mobile)



V1B. - Page 1

107 T, Front Street Fhone: {252 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 {2521 426-5504
Hertford, N 27942 Fax: (252} 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- July 2018

GARNISHMENTS: $4,591.50

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $15,898.34

DEBT SETOFES: $0




ViEB. - Page 1

ORDINANCE NO. 99

AMENBMENTS 7O ORDINANCE NO. 63

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ANIMAL © ONTROL ORDINANCE
AMENDMENT NO. {, DATED APRIL 2,218

The following text added to the Perquimans County Animal Control Oedinates
(Ondinance No. 63} was uranimously approved by the Perquimans County Board of

Commissioners at their Regular Meeting on August 5,, 2018 as recorded in their Mimge
Book Mo, 13, page

SECTION TWO
HUMANE TREATMENT OF ANIMALS
2.00 Exemption. The provisions of this section shall not apply to dogs used for lawful
bunting purposes.

2.01 Definitions. For purposes of this section, the words and phrases below shall have
the following meaniags:

Animal: Includes dogs, cats or other domesticated animals,

Qutside Enclosure: A structure with a solid roof, used

to house an animal and proteet it
from the weather. If the structure is focated within a confined space such as a kennel or

fenee, the structure must not take up more than 23% of the confined areq.

Tethering: The act of tving, chairing or restraining a dog to a fixed object with a roneE,
chain or other device in order to keep the dog confined, This term does not include
restraining 2 dog on an attended Jeash,

£:82 Responsibilities of Owners.

A Chwiers of dogs kept outside shal] provide an outside enclosure that ensures humane
and sanitary shetter From heat, cold, rain, wind and snow and shatl provide food and
water adequale to keep the dog in good health and comfort,

B. Animals shall not be kept on any tot unless the owner or keeper of the anima)
occuples the property where the animat is kept.

C. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 14-361.1, no person shall willfuliy and withont justifiable

excuse adandon or cause to ke abandoned any animai and such statute is incorporated
herein,

203 Cruelty to Animals. Pursuant to N.C.G.S. 14-3 60, no person shall intentionally

overdrive, overlpad, wound, infure, torment, kill of necessary sustenance any animal and
such statute is incorporated herein.

2.04 Tethering, Permanent tethering of dogs is prohibited. No dog shall be permanently
tied, chained, fastened or otherwise tethered to any inanimate stetionary object as a
means of confinerent of the dog s propesty,

2,05 Violations. Any violations of this section shall be considered a Class IH{ Violation as
outlined in Section One and shali be leviad accordingly. Violations shail subject the
violator [o all other remedies provided by law.



VIH.B. - Page 2

Upen motion of and second of alt
of the aforesaid amendment to Ordingnce No. 63 was adopted unamimeonsly by the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners at its Regular Meeting on the 6" day of

Auagast, 2058 10 be effective bmediately and as recorded in their Minute Book No. 15,
page

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunréeutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimnans County Board of Commsssioners



VILB. - Page 3

Maﬂ Hunnicutt -

From: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 8:47 AM

TJo: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: Fwd: Amendment of Perguimans Co. Animal Control Ordinance

Wanted to make you aware that I received the communication below. Thank YOu,

Frank Heath

Pergquimans County Manager
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27044
(252)426-8484

Perguimans County's Vision: To be a community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.

From: "John & Darla Matthews" ,

To: <charleswoodard@perquimanscountyne.gov>

Ce: <frankheath@perquimanscountync. gov>

Sent: 8/1/2018 1:34 AM

Subject: Amendment of Perquimans Co. Animal Control Ordinance

Dear Commissioner Woodard,

A friend has shared with us the information about the Board of Commissioners’ work to make changes to the
Perquimans County animal conirol ordinance. We have reviewed the two proposed versions {original version

proposed in April 2018 & a second version with changes from the July work session) which the members of the
Board are considering.

The origmal version exernpts hunters from the requirement that animal owners live on the same property where
their animals live. The second version exempts hunters from the entire ordinance, including the basic needs of
food, water and shelter. Hunters are a large part of the group of citizens who own animals and it seems to be
sending the wrong message to the public to pass this version.

When this matter next comes to the Board of Commissioners for a vote, we urge you to vote for the original
version of the Perquimans County animal control ordinance which was proposed i April 2018,

Thank you for giving this matter your consideration.

Darla & John Matthews



Vili.B. - Page &

Maz Hunnicutt -

From: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perguirnanscountync.govs
Sent: honday, Ry 16, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Frank Heath; Chartes Woodard; Edward Muzzulin; Fondella Leigh

{fondellaleigh@perquimanscountync.gov); Fondella Leigh (ncculSBB@gmail.comy;
toseph W. Hoffler; Xyle lones; Wallace Melson (Uncrph@gmail.comy;
wallacenelson@perguimanscountync.gov

Subject: Fwd: Ordinance:

For your information.

From: katmom - B

To: <tnhupnicui@perguimanscountvne. cov>
Sent: 7/16/2018 9:10 AM

Subject: Ordinance:

| am writing to ask that you support changes to the Perquimans County Animatl Ordinance that would

provide for humane treatment of animals,address animai cruelty situations and prohibit permanent
tethering of dogs.

Thank you,
Barbara and Terry Redenz

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



ViIlB, - Page 5
Weéfam
OF THE A?b@mafle
a‘ Regmﬁ

E\t&rg dayt

P.C. Box 203 - Hertford, NC 27944 - Toll Free 866-315-56032 WL BWErENC.Org

July 30, 2018

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Dear Commissioner Nelsan,

As President of AWARE, | am writing to you with regards to the proposed Perquimans County Animal
Ordinance which first came before you in Novembar 2017, Mary Vidaurriis a member of the AWARE Board
and has been our spokesperson on this important issue.

AWARE {Animal Welfare of the Albemarle Region Every day) is a non-profit, all-volunteer organization devoted
to improving the lives of animals in Chowan, Gates and Perquimans counties. AWARE's goals are to provide
discount spay/neuter vouchers to area pet owners, support and increase the save rate at Tri-County Animal
Shelter and Adoption Center, promote humane principles and educate the public on responsible pet
ownership. Over the past several years, AWARE has partnered with Perquimans County on many animal
welfare efforts, to include sponsaring semi-annual rabies dinics.

AWARE strongly supports and encourages the adoption of the proposed ordinance as presented and discussed
at the April 2, 2018 public hearing. This ordinance prohibits the permanent tethering of dogs and provides for
the humane treatment of all animals. Such action would be in keeping with ordinances approved elsewhere in
North Carolina and across the nation to promote animal welfare. Asg you know, the Town of Hertford passed
such an ordinance last year -- it is only right to do this countywide.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Barbarz Yates
President, AWARE

cc: Frank Heath, Perquimans County Manager and Commissioners
Fondella Leigh, Ed Muzzulin, Charles Woodard, joseph Hoffler, Kyle Jones



Page 1

IX.A,

_ba paymto

_g/-IEL l'j\& .

‘Bujinpayos J0IORILOD pUe jBLSS 1S00 ‘SuchEoyliEnb I0]9BIU0S BU] L0 PESEQ JOBJUOD SU) PIBME {iM AYjE20" By
"9A0YE UMOUS UOIEDO| PUE BIEP ‘BLU By} JE PNojE peal pue palado spiq sy jo AJ1ou 0] St S|

Ag ﬁmmmcp_\s
\&\tﬂ.

FLVNILST 1800

- — - e = L
oL b/ p | VLI PE, eoL’ 37, | STEDE, OLEEL, TC LT ST Azf{all WYl i
G5 I, | L EF, WS/ Qe TF CEEE, MQ (L PTRLLIUG] 7RG
QFZ pt - nog A nmﬁ SL & ...nﬁu Vol A m.“. p:{7A .\m...mw H&m\e .\Smw‘ FALCYCT XTI
: ON ‘piojuaH ON ‘piojisH | ON'siopineg | ON ‘proap
awu nmmw_‘_ﬂw 19808 uapien pEOY YNy Uspiec)
S B YounyD ‘g 90¢ {  WBA0D 11Z Auewyeq bl | Ju8A0D 'S L0T
80# ASVD L0# ISVD S0# ISV YO# ASVD Z0# ASVD HOLOVHINOD

P8¢ ON QNOALYTH [I30918 HOMHD HISONGET

XENNY FEN0OHIEN0D ALNNOD SNVYININDYId THOOH SuaNOISSIANGD NOLLYDOT
WV 08:01L £V 8102 8¢ ATNF AVASHNHL 3wl 2 31vg

NOILVINavL aig-3d

T00d NVOT NOILVLITIavHIY XTINVI T 1ONIS TVILNGSS3 ALNMOD SNYNINDYSd




Page 1

iX.B.

‘61/08/9- BT/T/L jo 22k Juesd sIU) 104 ala324 J|IMm ROA 19R1U03/3URE B JO JUNOWE (2101 BY) SBPIADIC MOBE UBIRWLIOL Ay
uBigniog
YANGI41 1DBA1U0D NDA HIUGNS PUE SUOIINASUL{EUOIIPRE NOA PUSS UAY] |1 | SACGE WO} 55U0d53J 3341 UL JO SUC JUIM JIBWS UCHBLWIHUOD INCA BA1E03) | =hlHy!
“H SAIR3] NOA 30U0 UBISNDOA LI 138103 S U0 SUOIISINE Y1 JSMSUE 0] 3Jedald UED NOA OF Y10M JO JUBWEIS ay3 Sujyoeie we |
"iB9A S1Y) Penuo ur8 ayy Bupiel ag 10U |tM S '€
FO IUONBULIOI 1034102 BUF YIIM St BpIAcLd PUE 10811000 S| WD ‘7
1984103 S| UORELLIOIN T
*5adessaty 994U1 4O aun

yum Butpuodsal pue Jlewa siyy o} Burdidas Aq mofaq UONEBLLLICIU) BY) Wiuo3 0} noA pIaU | ‘UBISNI0Q YBNO0AYL 19BAUDY JURID BSEH dilMS JNOA 312731 0} Uoneledaid u)

‘0L ONOdS3H GL NOA Y03 NOLLYINYOINT LNVLEOJWIT SYH 1T SY VIR SaTIN STHL 3 35vITd

NEIED

<ACH TOPIUD IBYIRG BSH> | BS (aRieq, 00

<NPa NSO MOSUIA T [RMA[= MOISUIAL JBMET 10
GT/0E/S-9T/T/4 SBIRP JOJ IDRIU0Y JURLD A5eg IIHS Daalgng
Nd Z8:7 38 2102 ‘T Bny ‘pajn ieieq

<ADH IOpOUE UOSTIeqOY UIAGY > Uinay ‘UoSHAqOY (o,
rrrmrnrens ARBSCALU PAPIEMIG] —-mmmes

NP T AOTSUTM [@Riat

(i T A [ Y ETs F A FR T
S AT-9TH-TST (Xed
LGSL-9E4-TST Ruoyd

PrELZ DN "RI0jLIBH

LB %09 'D'd 199515 PEOY U0IUAP3 YINOS v 109
121ua3 AJunod suetinbasy

S2IMDE UOI5UDIXT 2AIJELRT00D EUHOIEY) YIION
SA2USIDS B)1 PUE 24NYN2LBY jo alajjoD
ANZIPAILN F1E1S BUIOIEY YIION

JO1IR UCISUIIXT AIUNOD "MODISUIAL 1 [amal

MO IH SDIHINS PINOM [1ELS JILEIRSLY
Joweipedad JN Sy 4 4sE p,| 3Y3noys | - Aepsan) SaAlle 1) 2582 i 35n] 1ng - Aep AUE BWED PIRo3 21njeudis HL0I3E|a IN0A 4N M 12YT WSWNJ0p [BR1Ie au
4 TBWD 51U ylm epuaBe ayy uo 188 pue peaye o3 | Aey

"Aesn AL SWOD 0] JUBWINIOD ENTIE IYL JO} HEM | MOU PUE CJUI 109102 341 Bulwuod 15anbal 5 dilHs o3 paydal |
‘GTOZ-BT0Z F0) BB ) u) susinblad oy BUlUOD 34 fjim JEy1 INoWE 2yl BULIS {IEW UOIBWIYUOD AL S Sy}

BT/OE/9-G1/1/L $912P 10§ 1IRNUOD JURID 3589 diIHS :PMd 1109fqns
nLnE Aep Ssmaynepy Ased) IgieaH yuesd sag

Wd 6819 9107 10 1sn8ny "Aepsaupap nuag

[npa nsau@molsuim [amal ol 1BW] MOJSUIAN |MaT W0



Page 2

1X.B.

ANYD L YEG-PIB-6TH

TOZI-669LZ IN "Y3iaiey

A2 FNANRE IEW TOZT

syuRISU| JO JudwLEdag TN

Jaai) axuehue) spURID JHHS B 4010900 dINSIN
YA UOSLIaGoY wiaay

"dItHS 10} Op NOA jje Joj syuey)

00ZSSTLEG

OEE0009-95

ACH DUAJUNDISUEWIND I U LR}

HIEH Juea

0a1'74

9YIT-9ZP-TSE
L69L-97%-25E

HASLIBIKY
w“.w%h..w_._“_ NPT U @MOSUM [Ma anjesadood suewnbiog
18 %09 "0~ MOJSIEAN [aMB[ Aunay

sueulnbiag

IRUBIE-TERIH0 BUkinIG

Aoy Ajna?

MBING BEEDY4 “MOJBG HIELD BU3 L 51 JUNCWIE 39905003 /10e13 Ino ),
“[Hewa s 01 Bukpda

Aq Axuade aneh wol) aanleuBis Oy /UANIISD 10/PUER 12803000 24l Buiaiduios ag |HM 1B SEENRIAIDU) 843 JO BLURY B4 AJLIBA PUR MBIAD) Bseaid noA 1YY N58 | ‘B SIy] 1y




Sub-recipient:

IX.B. - Page 3

Attachment B

Statement of Work
Orant Period:
7172018 — 6/30/2019

This statement should be a short summary describing what the Sub-recipient does and how the Sub-
recipient will use these funds. The terms of the contract between the SHIIP office and the agencies

require local programs meet these goals for the contract period. The uses of these funds are not limited to
but MUST include the following activities:

L.

L%

Initiate and develop relationships with local community partners such as, Community Health
Centers, Chambers of Commerce, Realtor Associations, Community Arts Programs, Parks &

Recreation Departments, efc.... to promote SHIIPs toli-free number and services provided by
SHIIP;

Conduoct a minimum of seven {7} dedicated enrollment evenis {counseling clinics) —one (1) must
be dedicated to the disability population—during the period of 10/15/18 throagh 12/7/18 and
conduct two (2} or more counseling clinics during the peried of 1/1/19 through 3/31/19;

Conduct a minimum of two (2) presentations — at least one (1) New to Medicare or Medicare 101
presentation to the general public and one (1) Medicare Education presentation 1o a disability
group or potential Extra Help group in your county including information on the Senior Medicare
Patrol Program, Medicare Fraud and new Medicare cards; and represent SHIP at a minimum of
two (2} health fairs/senior fairs/special events utilizing local certified SHIIP counselors:

Submit Beneficiary Contact and Group Qutreach and Education and Media Outreach and
Education forms by the 15" of the month following the counseling session or event through the
Federal reporting system STARS website for the date range of 4/1/2018 through 3/31/2019:

Counsel at {east three {3) percent of the county’s Medicare population while striving toward a goal
of reaching five (3) percent of the county’s Medicare population and report in the Federal
reporting system STARS for the date range of 4/1/2018 through 3/31/2019;

Attend the Annual SHIIP Coordinators” Training Conference July 16-18, 2018: this is mandatory
for all coordinators;

Reach out to 50 percent of the county’s total population for Group Cutreach and Education events
and Media Gutreach and Education events along with reporting in the Federal reporting systent
STARS for the date range of 4/1/2018 through 3/31/2019 (Group Outreach and Education events
include: health fairs, senior fairs, interactive presentation {o the public and enrollment events.
Media Outreach and Education events include: television, radio, local newspapers, health fairs,
newsletiers, magazines, emails, flyers, digital banners, etc.);

Coordinate 2 county volunteer recognition event during the grant period providing volunteers with
appreciation items from the North Carolina SHIP office:

. Participate in menthly Coordinator webinars/conference calls from July 2018 through June 2019

and attend guarterly follow-up meetings; and

10. Coordinators will provide program informafion to county volunteers, including emails, SH{IP

News and other materials received from the North Carolina SHIIP office.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

Perquimans County Planring & Zoning Office

MEMORANDUM
TO: Frank Heath, County Manager
FROM: Rhonda Money, Planner/GIS gg;}ﬁt
DATE: Augnst 1, 2018 7
RE: Status Report on Alpha Value Solar, LLC’s Large Scale Solar Power Generating

Facility, CUP-16-06

Attached is an updated Annual Report by Heath McLaughlin regarding the status and Progress
made on Conditional Use Permit No. CIJP-16-06 to construct 4 solar energy system on tax parcel

number 3-0049-006010A currently owned by HMM Family Farmn, LLC located at 746 Ocean
Highway South.

February 16, 2018 M. McLaughlin wrote an extension request for the Board of County
Commissioners saying construction would start approximately August 1, 2018, The aftached
letter explains what has taken place since February and asks for the BCC’s permission to
“commence and complete construction” in 2019,

Background Reference:

Condition ‘M’ titled ‘Annual Reports’ in CUP-16-06 in Perquimans County Register of Deeds
book 461, page 226 states, “...During construction of the project, the Applicant, heirs and
assigns shall provide the County with anmual reporis outlining progress to date along with
circumstances that may result in delays. In the event construction will be delayed beyond
February 6, 2018, the Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally request an extension be

granied by the Board of County Commissioners: otherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional
Use Permit. "




Fio-1 - Page 2

Alpha Value Solar, LLC ™

August 1, 2018

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning
104 Dobbs Strest
Hertford, NC 27844

Attn: Rhonda Money, Planner
Re: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-16-06 Extension Reguest

Dear Ms. Money:

On behalf of Alpha Value Solar, LLC, please allow this letter to serve as an updated Annual Report and

Extension Request for Conditional Use Permit CUP-18-06 which was filed with Perquimans County Register
of Deeds on March 7, 2017,

Under Section M in the Conditional Use Permit, notice to the Planning Board and Board of County
Commissioners is requested to outline projest progress along with circumstances that may resull in delay(s}
if construction is expected to commence afer February 6, 2018,

Earfier this year in February, the Applicant filed an Annual Report with a projected construction start date of
August 1, 2018. As a matter of keeping Perquimans County Board of Commissioners informed with timety
project status updates, please note a formal Interconnection Agresment was recently issued to Aipha Value
Solar, LLC. The Interconnection Agreement milestone schedule will provide Dominion Power approximately
12 months to complete grid interconnection attachment faciliies and substation upgrades, distribution power
iine reconductoring, transfer trip protection equipment instaliation, and withess testing for Alpha Value Solar,
LLC to achieve commercial operation in Q3 or Q4 2019. In order to facilifate Dominion Power interconnection
scheduling, engineering, and equipment procurement Alpha Value Solar, LLC is also required {oc post &
significant 1A security deposit with Dominion Power this month as well.

The Applicant also recently executed a Power Purchase Agreement with Dominion NC Power dated June
13, 2018 and no further criticat Agreements with respect to Dominion Power are outstanding at this time. As
such, Alpha Value Solar, LLC would fike to respectfully request Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
approval to commence and complete construction of Alpha Value Solar Farm in 2019 rather than in 2018,

Thank you kindly for Perquimans County Board of Commissioners consideration and please do not hesitate
to contact me by email at Heath@Blue-GreenEnersy.com or on my celf at (321} 202-3600 if you have any
questions or if | can be of further assistance.

With sincere regards,

He acLa ughi s
Authorized Representative




TIHN2018 Prescription Drug Program FIO-2 - Page i

NATHOMAL
ASECCIATHON CO
o COUNTIES NA NaCo Live Healthy

Frescription
Discount Program

U.S. Counties

I, PRESCRIPTION, DENTAL AND HEALTH
| Go Back | BISCOUNT PROGRAMS FOR RESIDENTS

2318
JUNE 2 0 0.00% Z2100.09% $ 51,55 42578 % 51,55 $ 25.78 $ {0,080 $0.00 3.00% i
MaRCH 2 0 0.00% 2104.00% $5:.5% $§25.78 5 51.55% § 25.78 3400 3000 QLG0% 13
2 0 0.00% 2109.00% $51.55 $25.78 $ 51.3% § 25.78 5 000 $O.00  0.00% 3
2 0 0.006% 2100.00% £ 5855 € 25.78 % 51.55 % 2578 £ 8.00 $2.00  080% 1
2 4o 0.00% 2100.00% $5:55 42574 $ 51,55 4% 25.78 $ 0,50 $0.80 0,00% 1
i 4 0.00% LEDS . D0% % 8.80 % B.0g £ B.OG $8.00 $ .00 $ 0G0 0,00% 1
3 1 33.33% 2 BE.E7Y% ¢ BE.46 47049 $ 93.99 % 3L.30 544 £1.81 579% 1
2 1 50.0%% I 50.00% s$70.80 43540 % 86.28 $43.14 51548 $7.74  17.94% 1
2 1 5G.00% 1 50.80% %5724 ¢ 2862 7714 $ 38.57 $19.90 % 8.95 25.80% 2
2 g S.00% 2180.00% £ 4035 ¢ 24.78 % 4%9.55 $ 2478 $ 0.00 $0.00 O.00% 1
1 O 2.00% 1150.00% $ 733 5733 % 13.69 3 I3.69 $ 6.36 $6.36 d46.45% i
3 2 66.67% 1 33.33% $53.24 $17.75 £091.05 $3035 $37.81 $5i2e0 41.53% i
2 O 0.00% Z100.00% $ 4955 $ 24.78 % 4955 § 24.78 $ 0.0¢ $0.0¢  0.00% H
1 O L30% 1180.00% 4 4.0 $ 4.00 $4.00 s 4.04 % 0.00 $0.03  G.00% H
1 LE00.20% 0 0.08% $30.00 3000 % 41.09 $41.0% % :1.0% $11.09 2509% i
3 1 33.33% 2 566.67% F84.56 § 28.:9 % 8025 $ 2B.75 %1.69 50,56 1.96% 2
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% $9042 2261 $E27.54 $31.8% $37.12 $9.28 29.10% 2
z 0 0.00% 2100.056% $47.93 4 23,97 24753 $ 23.97 £ 5.0G 0.0 G009 1
5 1 20.00% 4 50.08% 7806 §15.81 $IGE I8 $ 20,24 $23.12 §4.62 22.85% i
1 1150.00%: o 0.00% £ .60 % 9.60 %13.93 $13.93 £4.33 £4.33 31.08% i
1 1120.80% ¢ Qo8 $28.71 32871 £ 34,09 £ 34.09 £5.38 %538 1578% i
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% %7437 $18.59 $B5.13 $21.28 $140.75 $269 12.584% 3
5 4 80.00% 1 260.08% $ 104.75 S 20.4% $ 201,94 F406.32 397,13 $19.44 48.13% 3
g 7 FPFEW 2 22.22% $ 172084 $19.12 % 267,10 $ 29.68 $95.08 § 16.56 35.50% 3
12 I0 83.33% 2 16.67% % 30268 3§ 3272 % 815.33 $67.94 £422.65 § 3527 S51.B4% 3
7 B 85.71% 1 14.29% 320855 4 2B.65 41924 $59.89 $ 21869 $31.24 B2.16% 4
4 4130.0G% g 0.08% $75.50 4 18.88 % 159,07 $39.77 %8357 %2089 52.54% 3
12 8 86.67% 4 33.33% $43648 ¢ 3637 % 789,55 0580 $353.07 $32%.42 44.72% 3
8 4 50.00% 4 S54.00% 14344 §17.68 % 315.63 $ 3%45 $ 174,19 £ 2177 55.19% 5
11 5 £5.45% 6 54.55% $ 154.19 £ 14,02 $ 200.87 %1826 44668 $4.24 23.24% 5
1¢ & 60.00% 4 45.08% % 388.80 4 38,88 % 692,10 $69.2F $303.30 %30,32 43.82% 3
11 & 54.355% 5 45458 $ 26041 £ 23.67 %437 49 $39.77 3 177.08 21510 40.48% 8
13 8 51.534% 5 3B.48% $454.73 ¢ 34,98 $ 62146 $£47.B0 % 166873 $12.83 25.83% 7
7 4 537.14% 3 42.B6% 226948 4 38.50 $ 540,15 $ 777 527571 $ 3867 S0L11% 4
12 & 56.67% 4 33.33% $249.29 £ 20.77 % 410,01 $34.17 $i60.72 51339 39.20% g
13 10 76.92% 3 23.08% % 285.55 3 21.97 % 620,73 $45.29 $355.24 3 27.33 55.44% 5
49 5 55.56% 4 44.44% 3 284.72 52830 % 579.18 $64.35 532448 $ 358437 55.402% 3
13 £ 54.55% 5 45.45% % 29494 3§ 25.81 % 444.01 $40.36 § 14507 5 13.5% 33.57% 7
8 5 82.50% 3 37.50% §$ 25986 £ 372.48 % 424,60 $53.08 $ i64.74 £ 20.59 3B.8B0% 4
1z 7 5B.33% 5 41.67% $ 35530 $29.6: $ 730,04 $65.00 $424 74 53540 54.45% B
1t 8 71.73% 3 I7327% $240.23  §71.84 %407 28 3753 6705 515.318 41.02% <]
7 I 14.29% 5 B5.71% £ 44.33 % 6.33 $85.23 1275 £44.50 $5.41 50.32% 3
13 180 71.43% 4 28.57% $453.90 $ 3242 £ 795,58 $ 56,90 $342.68 S$24.48 43.02% B
14 S 35.71% 9 64.29% 422920 4§ 15.37 $ 316,32 22,59 s8¥.312 $6.22 27.54% &
s 2 40.00% 3 80.00% $51.84 ¢ 19.37 % 8%.03 $17.81 $£37.:19 $ 744 41.77% 3
5 3 62.00% 2 40.00% $58.31 $11.86 S 108407 £320.01 $41.78 $ 835 41.73% g
hitp:ffexplorer.naco.orgicf_nacofofilesidnig _programiprivaieddrug_res_cly.ofm?SelectedCounty=37 143 143



FI20i2018

201X

DECEMEBER
NOVEMEBER
CCTORER

hilpfexplorer naco.orglef_naco/cfiilesidrug _program/grivateldrug_res_cty.cfm?SelectedCounty=37143

25
25

23
35

32

41
a3
22
40

43
27

i9
24
25

18
14
i

pet peh
Rt R S R R vl s PR R NTRY L]

7

25

7

P

1

25

i3
i1

57.14%

40.00%
60 00%
53.64%
50.00%%
54.55%
3B.10%
38.89%
37.50%
40 00%;
84.71%
S58.82%
46.67%

52, 50%:
57.69%
45 458,
71.43%
70.00%
FE00%
43.75%
56.520%

33.82%

£6.67%
F3.33%
73.26%

&4, 3%
F6.00%

73.91%
32.78%
GB.75%

64.52%6
68.75%:
F2.00%

58.62%
B1l51%
B85.675%%
69,574,

6L1.36%
F3.53%
B5.85%
o7 .44%
45.45%
62.50%

58.14%%

B5.67%
37.14%
B4.21%

83.33%
BG0%

T2.23%
TB.5F%

1100.08%

o e
R TR SR R RTINS SN

wn oo

bt &n

42.86% % 147.57

60.00% 3 63.00
40.00% & 105.77
36.36% $ 245,45
SG0% $ £72.31
45.45% $ t96.81
61.90% § 432.01
51.11% $ 274.32
62.50% $ 203.93
BO.00% § 155.88
25.29% § 324.49
41.18% $ 553.21
53.33% § 206.17

37.50% $ 444,97
42.31% § 650.19
54.55% § 360.54
28.57% $ 533.07
30.00% $ 179,61
25.00% % 357.78
56,25% % 444.85
42,48% $§ 302.25

i
“LI8% 4 35154
33.33% $ 863.78
26.67% $ 468.52
21.74% % 871.94

36.00% % 918.07

§
17
2400% | 54189

2 $
o,
26.00% 1,005.50

$
L,
47.22% g8

\ $
31.25% 1,113.97

= ¥
£l

3598% | o445

31.25% 4 885,45
4 %

28.00% 4 4340

41.38% $ 695.70
17.35% % 832,14
13.33% £429.41
30.43% $ 70141

$
38.64% 1,29€.18

¥

26.47% 1,451.5%
¥
1,677.88
&
1,201.23
%
1,131.97

34.15%
32.56%
34.55%

g
37.50% 1,225.48

¥
41.86% 1,687.31

33.33% 4 505.00
42.86% 4 BIB43
i3.75% % 4895.88

$
16.67% 1,107.28
20.00% § 73668

27.78% $ 405.29
21.43% $ 2B2.75
C.00% % 37.45

Prescripiion Brug Program

% 21.08

$36.72
$ 2568

$43.72
$ 28.47
$ 34.81

$ 3530
$ 2767
$41i.74

$ 23.99
$ 36.18
§ 28.83
$ 36.50

$ 2945
§ 42,59
4 26.29
$ 2784
% 50,09
$ 3051

t 39,24

$18.70
4 38.97
$ 25.78

§ 46,14
% 3027

$ 2257
202G
$ 37.45

527313

% 131.13
¥233.12
$£434.45
% 260,08
$ 33476
$ 602,24
$ 526,71
$ 27878
£ 297.28
% 5681.36
$1,271.77
% 388.23

% 677.87
3 05927
< 548.26
£ 833.62
$ 328.27
$ 588.34
$ 598,37
$ 54643

$ 1,653.99

$1,269.51
$ 653.27
$ 1,440,238

% 1,252,654
$1,707.72

£1,272.73
$1,346.45
§3,462.53
$1,481.76
$1,257.48

$1,442.16

% 983,67
$ 1,289.55
$ 594.23
$ 90521

$ 1,588.60
$ 1,789.48
$ 1,329.32
$ 1,581,309
$ 1,449.33
$ 1,525.98

$ 2,005.31

$ 675.07
$ 100185
367712

$ 1,433.51
F 950.03

% 56538
% 388.32
F52.25

FIO-Z -

% 39.02 $ 125.56

$26.23 $68.13
$46.62 § 127.35
F 3950 $ 18900
$21.67 $8B7.75
$30.43 §1:37.95
% 23.68 5 7323
$29.26 % 252.39
$17.42 47485
$19.82 % E02.40
$40.68 § 356.87
$ 748 $618.56
$25.88 $952.00

§28.25 4 233.00
£40.74 §409.0B
52492 $187.72
$ 59.54 § 300.55
$32.83 % 14B.66
$49.03 £ 230.56
$37.40 $153.52
$23.74 £ 243,78

% 48.62 £ 301.55

$ 52.8% § 405.63
$ 4355 § 184.75
% 62.65 § 469.04

$ 53,18 % 33457
$£8.31 $ 465.83

£55.31 $266.73
£ 37.40 $3721.50
£ 45,70 $ 348.56

$47.80 §387.31
$39.30 $372.03
% 57.69 § 398.76

$33.92 § 287.97
$51.72 $ 35741
$ 39,62 § 164,82
$ 39,40 ¢ 204.80

$36.11 $292.51
$ 32,63 % 337,97
$32.42 $3751.44
% 36,78 % 380,06
$ 65,88 % 34738
$ 3B.15 5 395.50

$ 46.04 3 31B.00

£ 325,04 $171.07
$47.71 §183.42
$ 35.64 § 187.24

$59.73 §326.23
F 35.6¢ 5 233,35

$ 31.41 £ 15907
$ 27.74 §105.57
$352.25 41480

$17.94

%1353
% 25.47
% 17.18
$7.31
$12.54
$8.11
%1402
$ 4.65
% 5.59
& 20,59
5 35.39
$6.14

$9.71
£ 1573
% B.53
§ 21,47
$ 14,87
$ 19,21
% 9.60
$ H).60

% B.B7

% 1690
$12.32
% 2339

£13.38
%1363

%1160
$ 8.93
% 10.89

5 12.4%9
$11.63
§ 15,95

£9.93
$ 15.54
% 10,99
4 8.90

$ 665
39.94
$6.13
% B.B4
$ E5.79
§7.64

% 7.40

$6.34
$8.73
$5.85

$13.59
$9.33

5 8.84
§7.54
$ 14.80

Page 2
45.97%

31.96%
3E.63%
43.50%
I3 %
41.21%
28.27%
47.928%
26.85%
3I3.77%
52.38%
48,54%
23.71%

34.37%
38.62%
34.24%:
36.05%
45.29%,
39.19%
25.05%
44.65%

18.24%

31.55%
28.28%
32.55%

25.71%
27.28%

20.97%
23.858%
23.83%

26.14%:
29,59%
27.65%

29.28%
30.05%:
27.74%
22.60%

13.41%
18.89%
18.91%
24.03%
23.97%
20.02%

15.85%

25.30%
18.3t%
27.65%

22.76%
23.57%

28.14%,
27.19%
28.33%

oW o os WO b L)

-
Lo+ BT = T Y &= QT R B B s B (R R |

=

iz
iq

i1

12

s
15
14
12

13

13

13

14

12

Ll s -3 =]

R



Brif2018

TOTALS:

Prescription Drug Program

FIO-2 - Page 3

b

% ooy '
142G BES 62.06% 541 3?.94%41535'?1 % 39,16 % 59,665.70 $41'8413,D?9.99 $I2E8 30.30% 613,03

Column Headers from left to right:

1.

MR E oo nhw

Totat Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicates or alternpted to adjtdicate through the use of the card
(the explanation of the nexk coupke of headers will help explain the necassity of this colermnd,

. Plan Priced fixs: Carernark tracks al attempts o use the cards inciuding when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the

card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drizg 3t oSt or below cost to creste foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement, This is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.

- % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Rxs adjudicated via best price with the tard.
. Retall Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lowsr price.

. % Retadl Friced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharrmacy had a {ower price.

. Totat Drig Cost: Al prescrigtions totaled together at their card discount pHces,

- Averzge Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per fix at the card discounted price,

. Retall Submitted Price: What the price would have baen if the prescriptions weren't fiffed with the card,

. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount,
- Price Savings: Total dellar savings for all Rxs Flied with the card,

- Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription.

- % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prasceiption.

- Total Utilzers: This ks the total amount of people who represent the total emount of prescriptions i.e. some people §ill

nultiple prescriptions. This gives you an indication of how many residents yvou are hetping,

héps-fexpkerer.naco.orglcf_nacofcflitesidug _programfprivateidrug_res_cty.cfm?SelectedCounty=37143 313



GEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

PHR-1

9008-Z8%

TEGLZ ON ‘uajuspy
LBE X908 Od

qqapn Auol

SLOV-0LT

LOBLE DN AUD yisqeTy3
ZT¥ %08 Od

apduse) 11008

BBEL-GEE

LEELE DN 'uspwe)

3 #15 M 851 AMK 50 EEL
Aagoy

IBLG-CEE/G LY L-8RE
LZ64E€ DN "UBpwie]
38115 g GIE
s1afoy suoin

ZLEY-GEE

PHELT ON POjIRY
SALG POOMUOIIDD 9g L
HragNH

GLGEBEE

GOBZZ DN ‘AU Uiagezil
LS 1§ YIRaeRlF 3 $0S
pasiy) & WINOW

SELP-LEL

DHELT ON "tuAL
peoY duty ubig 2o
uepiop auabng

£leg-5eE

LEGLE DN ‘uapwan

3 013 1mEA BG L AMH BN £E1L
SuiAaning uBtwAH 13

BZBO-GEE

BOB4Z ON "AND Wlagqez)a
PEaY uosU4Or SO0

1t ‘umolg T sepeyy

891458

BEBLE ON ‘2|nsoren
12eNg e L)

nog ey
Gupynsues UBLIMOY

QALE-LIT (5T}

LLLT-699 (BEQ) vORL-E8Y Lolb-gge HTEO-BEE
LLLGZ DN "WRILUNOW Yorg ZEBLT DN 'wowwapg GO6LZ DN "AND Yyleqezng BOBLZ DN 'AND thagezyy GFELE DN e Anry
peEay BUBAY QLG PROY 3A0ID YD) g | LGE ¥0g Od 188Ny sIPURIg 9021 8801 X0 (O
furhaming slapuneg UBPNL] HIBN ffamaQo 184 Buidenng jampien 1 g j1essiy
T S T TR
Cohd G vy Ty
£ M B B o B Ity Rk TrmmEmsssesen s b. ..................... mfu.. wﬁ,uﬁ;s}m-%#ﬁ»fx

S L

TF IR O
DA &0 QS
Ry G OVECR SR YO IS ING

E i/

3

e

R A e K
LRI R N hir(

—[IL AR WD

TV IVENT se vagg oy

S A AL S0 A0 N N e 0 PRS0 4908
b0 %ﬁaﬁt\ e st B oo Pood-f Leg SAA, xm.\oﬁ\o%\b Arig wam% Nmn.sﬁl Y2 o0 | emertag 0 430G (ﬂﬂﬁim
SLNAWNOD CN/S3A AN0D 319G SSTHATY AL LY Td
TYAOQHIIY NI 31vd # ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS FINVYN S . HOAIAHNS

Qo MNNL

ALNNOD SNYWINOHIA - DOT MTATH LV1d



DHR-2 - Page 1

AMH Menthly Report J@Ly 20]8

Address

226 Bethany Church Rd.

Dispaosition

WCo-op ietter sent 5/22/18 with sor{officer lordon) f/ohserved efforts

DispositionDate

?_;’25;’ 2018
InfaMotes

May 25, 2018 AMH active / Judy Jordon called- willing but needs time/ stay in contact /f working on DIY demo

Agdress
498 Pender Rd.
Bisposition

surveyed for AMH, dilapidation and vanda! destruction Ongoing, considering AMH and CEA / processing as AMH2018

DE-SﬁGSJIEéH-E}aEé N -

7/25/2018
HnfoMotes
Single Wide owned by Edna Sutton, on leased land owned by Elis Sutton{DOD-10/81}- heirss Ruby Sutton ETAL // May 9,

2016 Edna deeded her 1/3rd interest to Ruby Sutton, presumed to inchude the abandoned single wide manufactured
thome {ref: dead bk-467/550

Address

1612 Center Hilt Hwy

Bisposition

clean up complete without assistance

BisposiionDate

7/25/2018
UnfoNotes

Wednesday, July 25, 2018 Page 1of5



Address .
2412 Center Hill Hwy
Disposition

IDispositionDate

infoNotes

6-6-18 mailed first class preAMH deconstruction * /{RRR sent

7/25/2018

Acddress

2414 Center Hill Hwy
Disposition

AMAH active /f RRR sent

BispositionDate

Infootes '

7/25/2018

Addrass
2416 Center Hill Hwy
iDisposition

fi)fs';'idsiﬁon Date

éi'nff-:- Motes

AMH active f/ RRR sent-

772542018

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

o]

Page 2 of &5



Address

132 White Oak Ave,
Disposition
Investigating // RRR sent and hearing- request delay

HspositionDate

72572018
Infolotes

Address

168 Mic Mac Tr.

-Eiispc:sit-ion -

persuing legal process // advised parties - progress pending - poa suggests DIY
!
iﬁiéﬁositicréﬁaté

7/25/2018

%Er_tfefd otes

AT e S

Address

1730 Harvey Point Road
Disposition

pending

tDispositionDate

Fi25/2nE
Anfoliotes

Wednesday, fuly 25, 2018 Page 3 of 5



. . o . ﬂHR:Z = Pm&imﬁag
Address )

16xx Ocean Highway -5
sHsposition :
amh process in progress H

DispositionDate
infoblotes

?,"25,.’2(1187
%iang single wide on 17-5

Adddress
917 Ocean Highway (17-5}
Disposition

transferred from cea 2016-2-4 / declared hazzard for deconstruct

fon with amh credit to final billing. Deconstruction conract
inrepared.

DispositionDate

o ?;"25;’ 2018
InfoMotes

Address

877 Sandy Cross Rd.

iDisposition

file closed & refered to AMH 2018-7-2 Deans

;E-Jis-pbér.iﬁonﬁérfe :
7/11/2018

infolotes

Subject D/W rests on separate parcel & addressed 885 Sandy Crass. Close this file and refer relative data to amh 2018-7-2

Wednesday, July 25, 2018 Page 4 of 5



) _ N SDHE-F . Page. .5
Address
%&85 Sandy Cross Rd.

iDisposition

frefered from amh 2018-7-1 / 1st class & RER letters sent

DispositionDate

7i11/2018
dnfoMotes

address and owner change due to parcel correction / parcel map # 1-0011-0041

Wednesday, July 25, 2018 Page 5of 5




expandéd cea Report JBL)/ 10] R}

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBS-ADBRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLAYED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DESPOSITION DATE

SUBKADDRESS
DRDINANCE VICLATEE
MOTES

BISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

Wednasday, July 25, 2018

BHR-2

1573 Ocean Highway {17}

Cars

4/30/18 all vehicles gone - take pics and close

3/20/18 heresay is people may have moved and property is almost
clean

7/25/17 untagged vehicles gone. Several boats left
5/22/17 more vehicles gone and some hoats
4/17/17 muitiple vehicles gone. Yard still looks clutterad

Gver 30 / still overloaded / may need legal action
2/1/17- letter sent

update pics 1/23/17 boat in rear seems to be parts for boat on trailer.

Vehicles are coming and going, lic. & unlic. And trailer frame gone or
put of sight

pics lic & unlic veh. 12/30/16

File closed

772572018

1569 Ocean Hwy {17-S)

lear

report clutter increasing - possibly from next door 3/20/18
1/23f17 van gone

asfof 1-5-17 one unlic van

continuing observation and recording changes

7/25/2018

1347 Center Hill Hwy

6-21-18 Debbie told new owner he would be fine as long as he is doing
something - Watching

6/14/18 went to owner's house in Hobbsville, who said prop had been
auctioned - new owner

3/20/18 cave in started - declared solid waste

delapidated house- empty

posted solid waste and demo - need to crreate new file in new owner's
name

7/25/2018

Page

Page 1of B



SUBJ-ADDRESS
GRDIMAMCE VICLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHOM
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBHADDRESS

ORDINAMCE VICLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHON

DISPOSITION BATE

SUBI-ADBRESS
OROIMANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHON

DISPOSITHON DATE

SUBI-ABDRESS
CROINANMCE VIOLATED
BMOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

DHR-2 - Page

716 Bear Swamp Rd.

solid waste

6-27-18 owner called and said arrangements made to demolish and
clean uplfull scale landscape planned)

Owner called and came in. Hearing satisfied. 6/25/18 - will call rfe
removal

6/20/18 sent 1st class & RRR letters encourging demoiition / hearing
scheduled

solid waste that used to be house

watch for demo

7/35/2018

135 Kennedy Dr.

solid waste

received call from ms. Anonymous to reassert and amplify her
complaint

house doss not appear to be occlpied- deconstruction underway - hold
action and watch for possible child endangerment from collapse.

investigate and CEA action
deconstruction continues

7/25/2018

125 Martin Lane

solid waste

appears un-occupied with trash in yard
send 1st [etter

ietter out - no change

7/25/2018

1604 Ocean Highway (17-5)

solid waste

owner returned form - demo complete need to bill out

talked to owner and sent co-op form for demo

file started February 2015, given to rae 2016, notices and
communication have led to final notice of demolition 5/3/2018

demo contract complete

7/25/2018

Page2ofd



SUBJ-ABDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIQLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

5UBJ-ADDRESS
OROINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPGSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBR-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIGLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHIR
DESPOSITION DATE

SUBK-ADDRESS
ORDEIMANCE VEQLATED
MOTES

CHSPOSITION

PHSPOSITION DATE

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

BHR-2
11238 Belvidere Rd.

solc waste

6-12-18 call from Ms. Lane - Will remove themselves within 12 months.
trying to coordnate demo of two at once to save 5

old tenant house declared sokid waste { offered to demolish if coop 5-
10-18

demo under way DIY

7/25/2018

135 Puddin Ridge Rd.

7?7

no violkation faund
call about snakes and weeds and debris

o viclations

7/25/2018

Hl Lot 7875-28-8939

letter to owner
Trash boats complaint

researching

7/25/2018

196 Stevenson Dr.

no violations - send letter
anony complaint r/e very tall weeds and snakes

checking

7/15/2018

136 Oak Ridge CT.

complaint about weeds and snakes
need to pic, letter and file

7/25/2018

Page

8

Page 3of 8



SUB1-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

PHSPOMTFION
BISPOSTION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION BATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDIMNANCE VIDLATED
BMOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION BATE

SUBI-ADBRESS
CROIMANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

EHSPOSITION
BISPOSITION BATE

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

DHR-2
143 Bagley Swamp Rd.

Solid Waste & ? Vehicles

Complaint about garbage alf over front yard. Pics of persenal property
and some bagged solid waste with some spillage. Pics in file.

need to check for update

7/25/2018

565 Weight Station Road
Y

3/7/18 met with Mr. Whidbee / shared Google Earth photos as
requested by his lawyer

met with Mr. Whidbee 1/11/18 and shared info and refered to legal
process,

Property infringment / trespass does exist / not a local ord. / refer to
legal

refered - file held open for reference

7/25/2018

1612 Center Hill Highway
AMH

1/22/18 AMH completely gﬁne. Pics to follow.

investigation & hearsay has a new personal relation instigating an over-
ail ciean up including the amh.

After visit to property, witnessed clean U underway in Movember 2017
cataloged 5/11/17 as "AMH 2017-5-8"

clean up complete

7/25/2018

1034 Snug Harbor R4,

yard maintenance ongoing. Ssome items and debris leaving slowly.
transferred from cea 2015-11-9

family keeping grass cut and cleaning slowly

7/25/2018

Page

Page 4 of 8



SUBHADDRESS
ORDINAMNCE VIDLATED
MOTES

EASPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADRIRESS
ORDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

HSPOSITION

EHSPEOSITION DATE

Wednesday, July 25, 2018

D#R-2
132 Albemarle Rd.
AliH

needs to be processed as solid waste - no contacts - due dilligance first

try contact with owners again. Then inspect for condemn or solid waste
or danger

refered from cea 2015-10-10

pre amh letter / refered from cea 2015-10-10
7/25/2018

313 Snug Harbor
50 &53

demo and cleanup by Proctor 7-25-18

bought at auction, new nowners say intend to demolish and clean
9/25/17 Wayne Ward will ry to put me In touch with someone who,
susposedly, has approval to demolish.

inguirey about status - need to research again and send letters to
confirm deceased

3/27/17 pics updated research heirs etc.

still no contact- cars tagged

6/20/16 Wayne Ward said- goto PenderRd. G0On Snug Harbor rd. turn
left & 2nd on left is Fred McDonald who cuts grass for Alexander -
6/14/16 condemned / not yet posted

weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated

moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned

vehicles. Looking 1/26/18, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue
chservation.

REFERED from ces 2018-31-2
cleaned up & demolished

7/25/2018

Page 10

Page5of8



DHR-2 - Page 11
SUEI-ADDRESS 1592 Ocean Highway - 17 S
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

MOTES demo complete
6/15/18 demo underway
contract ready - waiting management approval
prepare contract for demaolition

May 14 hearing with NO new input and no-shows. 5/23/18 hearing
filed

May 4, 2018 sent notice of hearing rfe S51584-368

3/27/17 update pics

m/h demolished down to floor

slow progress by William Bowser 4/28/16

4/6/16 clean up work underway

watching

declared waste - dangerous / seeking demo contractor

Deeded to Georgia & William Bowser - RRR Jeter sent 4/5/2018
Asdditional mobile home discovered behind 15937 {17-5) map shows as
1594 under same ownership.

3/15/16 met with motel maintenance man who said Mr, Bowser told
him to rerove all he could and property in process of sale,
condemnation underway and prop for salae

estate name on tax / find responsible party and condemn. goto 715
Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure to check LEGAL and statutes,

DISPOSITION REFERED from cea 2016-1-3
demo complete

DISPOSIFION DATE 7/25/2018

SUB-ADDRESS 958 Mew Hope Rd.

ORDIMAMCE VIOLATED

MOTES burn complete check for clean up
burn approved and waiting
3/7/18 called fire chief, who said he would follow up
emaited chief but did not connect
2/18 owner responded by phone - said wanted to burn
2/1/18 first class 30 day letter sent
schedude update pics and progress
storage under construction with permit/ demo to follow

DISPOSITION REFERED from cea 2016-1-9
burn complete
DISPOSITICN DATE 7/25/2018
Wednesday, July 25, 2018

Page6of 8



SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

SISPOSITION

FHSPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESE
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
MOTES

EASPOSITION

EHSPOSITION DATE

Wednesday, fuly 25, 2013

DHR-2
nextto 826 Snug Marbor Rel.

sobid waste

6-21-18 called Forbes Realty, who called Mr, Byrum, who called me-

and said he will clean the yard and structure is strong so he will board
up and secure.

letter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for szle sign In front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
delapidated house

watching

7725f2018

1136 Belvidere Rd.

6-21-18 Changed plans- he says intends to contract for a new home
which will include removal of the old one. Check for confirmation in
August 2018,

5/21/18- would like to hoid tit he can see contents in July. Says he will
sigh release anyway - logistics in my agenda, subject to Virgil's approval
4/30/18 visual of value depleted, declared solid waste and notified of
demo intent sent

5/18/17 vegitation receeding, exposing conditions
7/25/17 observed roof CAVINE in - question tax rfe reval
investigate further-pay attention to roof condition
update pics

dilapidated / tax val = 25000 investigate further

Hold for August,
REFERED from cea 2016-6-1

7/35/2018

Page 12

Page 7 of 8



F r

SUB-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

DESPOSIOR
DISPOSITION DATE

Wednesday, hily 25, 2018

DHR-2

1546 Ocean Highway [17-N)

DIY demolish has structure on ground and much hauled away
refered from cea 2016-11-4

6/11/18 - VP talked to Person on site, who is cleaning and moving
farge truck added 6/1/18

demo warning and vehicle tow after May 28, 2018. pick up and small
school bus added to property

send RRR final notice & email 4/9/2018

9/25/17 no improvement

seeking storm assistance - no word yet

phone 1-23-17 with Ms. Mankin - sent additional assistance info via
emai - new owner is trying to improve situation

address change - daughter - POAc/o deed changed 20186

cal from Ms, Mankin-seeking help to clean up - letter sent

letters sent 12/1/16

hurricane damage reduced d/w to solid waste

Wendell ref. ceal5-10-4, 15-11-3, 16-2-9, 16-83-5, 16-11-4

watching and documenting

7/25/2018

Page 13

Page 8 of 8



Page 1

DHR-3

!
b
D

Ioysdsui Butping /,VQ \ \ paufig
9pG'94 04 alLs b 0513 Lz gzag Sl ¢ 051% v gLp4 ZL £2Z' LS pL | ¢i8°ce V101
0% - 8L0Z/LE/L
L ¥ PL¥$  BALOZIOSIL
0% BLOC/BES
0% ©L02/ae
0% BLOZ/LE//
G028 [ G0L$ ) Ors L 0g% e 0e9zlL
0% li8L0e/sz/z
gige L G6$ Z 08s A 064 4 0ees  HeLOBvElL
0% i8L0z/c2//
0% aLozrez/s
0 BLOE/LEL
G6es L G6ct [ Qoig  IBlogozis
ors l gct L 05% b 0es L Paed BL0E/GLI.
9608 L 0sLs g 0Lz28 L 0es L Sres  isloemsLy
0% BLOEILLIE
£i8% Z £eas L 058 18102/9L/4
0% 8102/5112
0% BLOB/FLLL
0% 8LozEl/L
0% RL02/eL/L
601 1% 0L$ £ G9L$ L 05% I 0es L eas  deLoziy
0% lla10z/01/2
6p8 1S } 054 g 00Z$ £_1 6651% leloess//
08 latoz/ars
08 18102/4/2
Ly BLOEISL
0% S10e/si
0% 8L0ZIv L
0% BLOT/ESL
03 gL0e/ell
0% (18L0z 12
GaLsodaq) s Xvi # SWOH # SLINY34 # SUnHad # | sLiNdad || # | slwMad # | sLINY3d ai1vad
IWLOL Alvig ANGOn TVOINVYHOAN NOLLY TNSNI SNIgNTd TraHLo3NH SNIGHNa
. TUMGHE SE BJUNGLUY BU) Ul ple sejep syj uo Aoysodap suUn0n g o pelisadap Anp 2iem UalUM Spung SUmOoNo) But paalanad § L0z A o sy Bulinp ey wods: o) ysm |
A7 ‘) g W7 Y| ajeq 14043y WID1440 LBOQ sotieuly
ALNNOD SNYNINDYAL "BIBUCISSHULIND Jo piBOy




Page 1

DHR-4

NG B syusodag & &ww L
&8 @ S

EXNLA LN | ERIATaY:: k L L ks L A ¢ ,

0o0g

ooor .

payazedsig g SUCIIERD) W 0004 m

ooog

VLI £ B AL B 0000t

cocﬁ,

SiUopIu] & SIS B voavt

0o0at:

000ST:
6 070557518 5 18€ 794 LT €T Q€T 9¢ 6T e
9 00°560'STS ¥ TL€ Zye €T 81 161 LE 8e INAT
01 8L'9T9VS z 8LE 9L PI T€ 15T 9t 9z AVIN
9 69'750'98 £ Y43 L59 £z 6% 691 114 24 Tidgv
L 05'GE9VS 0 OEE 149 Tt 91 0T 44 81 HOYVYIA
8 BZLITOTS £ 6ZE 869 T 74 SLT 13 7 jAMYNYa34
6 75 '99£'95 £ 91¢ 1£9 g 74 Tt 0E 81 AMYONYT

she(] 07 NG g|en s(|20) sladed | siadeyd
HNoN sysodaqq |suodsuell ] aou0 | paydiedsig (suoneun|jeuiuunt Al  [SlUSpioul| sisally

T jioded RIAROY §L0Z AP -~ 900 Siieyg Ajunop suewnbiag




CONMIMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes
	Tax Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendment
	Board Appointment/Resignation
	Resolution - Surplus County Property
	Home & Community Care Block Grant Documentation
	Dwight Decoskey, Albemarle Hopeline
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Animal Control Ordinance Amendment #99
	Single Family Rehab Bid Award
	SHIIP Grant Award
	For Information Only
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

